
@

A GREAT PUCE TO WORK LlVE AND PUY

TOWN BOARD MEETING

PIACE: SENIOR CITIZEN CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LtBERTY, Ny 12754
DATE:9/75/2s

TIME: 6:30 P.M. REGULAR MEETTNG

FMt'lK oEMAYO, SUPERVISOR VTNCENT MCpHtLLtpS. COUNCTLMEMBER

LAURIE DUTCHER, TOWN CL€RI( ]OHN LENNON, COUNCITMEI\48ER

DEAN FARRAND. COUNCILMEMSER BRUCE DAVID5ON, COUNCILMEMBER

PLEASE NOTE: ALL ITEMS FOR THE AGENDA MUST BE RECEIVED BY NOON THE WEDNESDAY BEJOEE THE MEETING

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PRESENTATION-LIBERTY CENTRAL SCHOOTS -DR, PATRICK SULLIVAN

CORRESPONDENCE

INCOMING

OUTGOING:

1. Letter of Support for Commuterlink grant application for the Clean Mobility Program

through NYSERDA.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Motion to approve the following monthly reports:

MISSION STATEMENT

We provide effective, tronsparent ond responsible municipol seNice thot promotes the highest stdndard

of life lor our community.

1l

1'()!VN ()t.' LI BIit{]'l'

1. Minutes from the Park & Recreation Board for 7 /2/25 &8/6/25.
2. Correspondence from the NYS Dept. of Environmental Conservation regarding Swan Lake

Sewer Department's SPDES Renewal Permit Application.

3. Thank you note from the White Sulphur Springs Community Beautification Committee.

4. Copy of Flyer for the Liberty Unity Event on tO/4/25 at Creekside Park.

5. Copy of Flyer for the Voices of Recovery from Addiction Celebration on9/18/25 al
Ha nofee Park.

6. Correspondence from the NYS Department of Transportation Speed Study Request on Rt.

52 from the Town Roundabout to Twin Bridge Rd.

7. Correspondence from the NYS Department of Transportation advising of the project

schedule for bridge work on Routes 42 and 52 over the Neversink River in the Town of
Fallsburg.



@'l'owN ()tf t.l BI.){'t'Y

A 6REAT PUCE TO WORK, LlVE AND PLAY
. Town Clerk's Report 8/25
o Revenue & Expense Report 8/25
. Supervisor's Report 8125

2. Motion to approve the following audit:
. September, 2025 Abstract Claims #1414 to #1598 totaling 5549,977.48
. August, 2025 General Ledger Abstract Claims #244 to #295 totaling 5385,374.88
. August, 2025 Post Audit Claims #1387 to H1413 totaling 5294,887.30.

3. Motion authorizing the Supervlsor to apply for the 4.5 million NY Forward Grant.

4. Motion authorizing a Profile Meter fee in the amount of $200 per profile.

5. Motion to confirm approval to instruct counsel to advise the daughters of the deceased

owner of the trailer located on Rt. 52 in White Sulphur Springs to remove and discard of
same with no liability to the Town. Should the fuel tanks and other building become a

code issue, the deceased owner's daughters will be held accountable.

6. Motion authorizing the Supervlsor to execute the lntermunicipal Agreement for
emergency services between the Town and the Liberty Central School District.

7. Motion authorizing the cleaning and inspection of the Loomis Water tank and

Stevensville Water tank at a cost of 59790.00. ($a895.00 each)

DISCUSSION

OLD BUSINESS

UNDER REVIEW

1. Shipping Containers

2. Fence lnlFence Out

IN PROGRESS

1. lllegal dumping of garbage.

2. lndian Lake Sewer Plan.

3. Delaware Town/Village Water Sewer Study.

4. Walnut Mt. Pavilion.

5. solar Moratorium in the Commercial lndustrial Zone

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

BOARD DISCUSSION

EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADJOURN

2l
MISSION STATEMENT

We provide effective, tronsporent ond responsible municipol service thot promotes the highest stondord

of life for our community.



Firefox
about:blank

1

2

3

1

Meeting Minutes
July 2, 2025

PRESENT: John Ballard, Pa(?e Russell, Jillian Trinidad, Jena Schwartz, Sam Atkins, Kathy
Dworetsky

ABSENT: James Guara, Felix Colon. Mitch Juron

Call to Order: John Ballard called the meeting to order at 5:3'l PM

Pledge of AllegiancE.

Recognize the Public: No public to recognize.

Reading and Approval of Mlnutgs: Paige Russell made a motion to waive the reading of the
minutes and approve as presented. Jena Schwart seconded.

Department ReporE:
A) Oiroctor's Report - see attached.
B) Park Supervisor's Report - see directois report
C) Recrsation Suporvi3or's Report - see director's report
D) Revenua Reports: Looks Good.

Old Busines3:
A) Staffing - is still an ongoing issue for Park Atlendants.
B) Footbaluchoerleading - Sign Ups will continue untilwe run out oI uniforms/equipment
run oul
C) Day Camp - Has started and is running smoothly.
D) Mowing - still having an issue with hiring more staff and working on repairs to
machinery discussed in Park Supervisor's Report
E) Children's trlovie Night - 2 dates have been chosen. This is in collaboration with the
county. We will reach out to post a flyer.
F) Rscroational Adult Programs - Discussed in Recreation Supervisor's Report
New Business:
A) P&R Board BBQ - September 25rh & 30rh are not convenient to members to have a

barbecue.
B) Pool Gatas - Please see attached Director's Report
C) Oay Camp - Discussed in Recreational Supervisor's Report

6

7

1oI20 91t012025,9:D AM



Firefox

8

q

Announcements: Our next meeting will be Wednesday, August 6, 2025 at 5:30 p.m, in the
Senior Center.
Adjournment - Paige Russell made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:54 p.m. This was
seconded by Sam Atkins. Meeting adiourned.

Town of Liberty Parks and Recreation 9epartment
Oirecto/s Report
Submitted to: Liberty Town Board
Datet 613ol25
Submitted by; James Guara, Director of Parks and Re$eation

Department Overview
Th€ Town of Liberty Parks and Recreation Department is currently in peak operational season. We are actively
working on preparations for the 2025 budget cycle and updating new employee onboarding paperwork to
improve efficiency and organization. Parks mairtenanc€ is ongoing, though staffing shortages continle to
make it difficult to maintain and improve lesser used areas whil€ ke€ping up with mowin8 demands. Recent

improvements include the installatior of new pool gates, construction of new cubbies at Hanofee Parl at the
indoor Pavilion and the addition of flowers to beautify public spaces. We a,e aiso gathering quotes for tennis
court repairs to support future grant ?pplications and have completed picnia and parl i!rniture repa,rs at
Swan Lake Pa*.
Recreation has successfully launched the 2025 Summer Day Camp program as of June 3oth. The Liberty Pool is

open, and we are currently pursuing additional quotes for the replacement of the diving board. Youth Football
and Cheerleading programs are acceptinS registrations and wlll begin mid-July. Adult Softball remains active,
and \^/eekly Women's Pick-Up Soccer games continue at Walnut Mountain. ln collaboration with Sullivan

Counly, we've scheduled a community Movie Night event and are planning additional park activities to
enhance community engagement throughout the summer.
Adminlstration

. Preparing internally for 2026 budget planning and capital needs.

. organizing and updating employee onboarding paperwork and HR procedures.

Parks Diviriot
. Staffin! Challenges: Limited seasonal staffing is impacting our ability to both maintain and enhance
parks beyond basic mowinS and cleaninE.

. lmprovements & lrraintenanEe:
c New cubbies aonstructed for Day Camp at Hanofee Park's Dsor Pavilion.

. New pool gates installed to improve safety and control.
c Flo,,^,/ers planted throughout parks to improve beautitication.
c Picnic table and furniture repairs completed at Swan Lake Park.

. Future Proiects:

a bout: blan k

)

2of20 9/7O/202s,9:U AM



Firefox

. Collectlng quotes for tennis court repairs to support future grant applications.
c Working to obtair 3dditional quotes for diving board replacement at the pool.

Recreation 0ivision
. Summer Day Camp: Ofiicially began on June 3oth, led by Camp Director and Assistants. Program
participation is stronS.
. Youth Programs: Footballand Cheerleading sign-ups are active, with practices beginning mid-July.
. Aquatias: Liberty Pool is open and operating smoothly.
. Adu,l Sports: Softball league on8oing; Women's pick-up soccer hosled weekly at Walnut Mountain

Upaoming lvents
. Movie Nlght in the Park in partnership with Sulllvan County.
. Additional community-€entered park events are being explored for the summer season

Closing Remarls
Despite seasonal staffing challenges, the department continues to meet the needs of the community while
planning tor long-term growth ard improvements, We appreciate the continued support of the Town Board

and remain committed to offerirg safe, engaging, and well-maintained recreational services for allTown of
Liberty residents.

a bo ut:bla n k

3of20 9/10/2025,9:11 AM



Firefox

Town of Libertv Parks and Recreation Department
Monthly Report to the Liberty Town Board

Oatet 5llol2s

Overview of Parks and Recreation

Ihe Parks and Recreation Department continues to prepare for a busy summer season, with

etforts focused on finalizing sea50nal staffing, facility maintenance, and program planninB. We

are actively addressing both parks marntenance and recreational programming to ensure a

5mooth and successful summer for re5idents and visitors Preparations include facility

readiness, equipment maintenance, public health requirements, and youth and adult

protramminB.

Statfing: Actively working to complete seasonal staffinS; two additional staff members

are still needed to rupport increased mowinB and maintenance demands.

Equipment Ne€d5: ln need of new zero"turn mowers, a trailer, and a truck to eftechvely

carry out maintenance operations and 5upport fieldwork.

Fa(ility Upgrades: lnstalling a new sports net on the edge of the volleyball court.

Community Proiects: Collaborating with a local Boy Scout on his Eagle Scout project to
install a trail map sign and new trail markers at Hanofee Park.

Camp Readiness: Preparing Ior the New York state Department of Health walkthrouth

for the upcoming Day Camp season.

Field Maintenance: OngoinB maintenance of sports fields to ensure safety and

playability.

Pavilion Prepara6on: Cleaning and maintaining pavillons for summer rentals.

Utilities: Prepping sewer systems ror pump-out and conducting daily water checks.

about:blank

4o120 9/7012025,9tl1 AM

Parks



Firefox

Recreation

Staff Tr,ininSr schedulan8 and organizing training sessions fo. seasonal recreation staff.

Pool Operations: wo*int to get the pool open and op€rationaltor the summer

Oay Camp: Finallzlrg detalls:nd organiraion tor th€ upcomlnS Oay Camp program.

women's Bearh volleyball: The progtam is currently active and running successfully.

Men's Softball: League play is ongoinB and well attended.

Yolth Sports: Planning and prepara6on are unde.way for war.io.s Youth Football and

CheerleadinB, with practices set to begin in July.

community support: The Grief Support Group meets on the second and fourth Tuesday

of each month and continues to serve rommunity needs.

Respectfully submitted,

James Guard

Dire€tor, Town o, Liberty Parks and Recreation

about:blank

5of20 917O1202s,9:t1 AM



Firefox

1

2

3

4.

Meeting Minutes
August 6, 2025

PRESENT: John Ballard, Paige Russell, Jillian Trinidad, Jena Schwartz, Sam Atkins, Kathy
Dworetsky, James Guara

ABSET{T: Felix Colon. Milch Juron

Call to Order: John Ballard called the meetang to order at 5:30 PM

Pladgo of Allegianco.

Recognize the Public: No public to recognize.

Reading and Approyal of ilinut6: A short discussion was held regarding approval of
minutes with James Director report attached. Kathy will check with the Town Clerk and see
how to proceed. Approval of minutes was tabled until next meeting.

Department ReporE:
A) Director's Report - The budget has a new format on Opencov. EveMhing is now
itemized. We have requested an addilional Full-time person to serve a dual purpose between
Rec and Parks. We also requesled 2 additional mowers, 1 truck and 1 trailer to accommodate
the additional mowing duties. ln September, everything should be online for us to showcase.
We are teaming with the school for our Fall Festival The school will be holding a 5K to
coincide with our festival. The school has donated goal posts, bleachers and fencing to us.
We are trying to make a dog park with the fencing. We will be hosting free back to school
haircuts on 8/30 from 1oam to 4pm. We are keeping a record of all of our mowing times and
places for budget purposes. The pump at Hanofee Park had to be replaced. As well as an o
ring and a pressure tank. There is a new purchase order process. A discussion was held. We
are putting the tennis court repairs under Capital lmprovements in the budget. We have a pool
company out after the season to evaluate the pool and see what needs to be repaired. Day
Camp is running greal. We now have a new hiring process. A board member will sit in on
rnterviews and there is a 2 week training process.
B) Park Superviror's Report - see director's report
C) Rocraetion Superuisoi's Roport - see direclor's report
D) RevEnue Repor6: Looks Good.

6 Old Business:

about:blan k

5

9/7O/2O25,9:!7 AM6of20



Firefox

7

A) P&R Board BBQ - September 3'd at Walnut Mountain.
B) Pool Gates - New gales are up and we will be switching entrances.
C) Tennis Court Quote - Discussed in Direclor's report.

New Business:
A) Budget - Discussed in Director's report.
B) Well Pump - discussed in Director's report
C) 5K - Discussed in Diectols reporl
O) Speed Bumps @ Walnut - James will discuss installation wilh Mitch

Announcemenb: Paige Russell has ianded in her Board resignation as she is moving. Our
next meeting will be Wednesday, Auglst 6, 2025 at 5:30 p.m. at Walnut Mountain.
Adjoumment - Jillian Trinidad made a motion to ad.iourn the meeting al 6:21 p.m. This was
seconded by Jena Schwartz. Meeting adjou.ned.

about:blank

I

9

l

7ol20 9/70/202s,911i AM



Firefox

September 2. 2025

Francis J. DeMayo
Town Supervisor
Town of Liberty
120 N. Main St
Liberty NY 12754-1857

Re: Swan Lake SD STP

SPDES Renewal Permit Application
DEC rD# 3-4836-00037100002 SPDES# Ny0030252

Dear Francis J. DeMayo

On 71312025 the Department received an application to renew the above-referenced
State Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (SPDES) permit. The application was
timely and sufflcient. Therefore, the current permit will remain in effect in accordance
with the State Administrative Procedures Act

The Deparlment will. at some point in the future, undertake a full technical review of the
SPDES discharge to determine the need to incorporate new permit requirements under
the Federal Clean WaterAct Thetamingof the Department s full technical review will
generally be determined by the ranking of the discharge under the Environmental
Benefit Permit Strategy (EBPS). The EBPS utilizes criteria to score and rank a

wastewater discharge. giving priority for technical review to those discharges with the
greatest polential to cause environmental harm. To initiate a full technical review. the

Department will send you a "Request for lnformation seeking data to be used in the
evaluat;on of the discharge and in the establishment of provisions proposed for
inclusion in the permit.

No further actaon is required on your pa( at this time. ln accordance with the Uniform
Procedures Act, the Department has suspended ils review of your applicalion and will
resume review upon receipt of your response to the 'Request for lnformation".

lf you have any technical questions. please contact Lorraine Gregory. Section Chief. at

lorraine.gregory@dec. ny gov. For assistance with permitting questions. please contact

me at teress. baldwin@dec. ny gov

Department of
Environmental
Conservation

KATHY HOCHUL
Go rer"o,

AMANDA LEFTON
Cc.in,ss,cner

a bout: blan k

8of20 9170/2025,9t77 AM

fxzv I(-r Yotx I/' . sTltE I

I



Firefox

Sincerely.

6"-{dLDV\

a bout: blan k

Teress Baldwin
Environmental Analyst

M. Cherian, Regional Water Engineer
C. Mackey, Regional Permit Administrator
L. Gregory, CO, BWP Section Ch,ei
M. Streeter. CO, BWP Eureau Director
E. Hampston, CO, BWC Bureau Director
DOW Permit Coordinator

9of20 9/70/2025,9.71 AM

ec



g
;J
o

We e incerely aTTrecble
yotr sr.t77orl atl gaw.rl.n: = i ,i:l
donalion to our anryal 6d-f
outing. Your generosity will

lelT ue conttnue cr.-tr

i:6,

WSS Communrty Seautlfkarloo
PO Box l13

e0lorte to beouli}l our wss NY12787

lrl-tle Frambt fuaee laYe a
drivel.rou!'r W.Jte grlph,rr rourn o{ Li ber*y --

s?rnge-ard eee v*al Sutpervi66v'5 o{6'<q

y.^luu-*ltTud us crea*el I aO N. MdiA 'St
Wi+h Srat'*ude, liber\, sr/ f eTS?

WAilz.S,,l*a Spi^g
Crrrr*, r iln B 

"rrt 
li-la 

^.
+;^ti'oU"-;ea"v* i$&llili'rr'r':rtri 

';r;i':r"i";r";l';ir" l"'i'ii1'rr,ri

o

oo

n
!i
o
o

i\ l,

fFl

Ia
I

-Il
tl !.r rI

r
:1

l.]

tl



Firefox

a

FRtrFOOO
(vht'bttpplia last)

FWAAl,l€S

t'tNtcb!
Wl6olD

about:blank

Eafrtrdaq

to/i
A*rfi^ilter*|"
e"r.(rn|

il N4 - 3?14

!E CAi.IC il LL

€;fuLT

11 of 20 9lr0/2025,9tt7 AM

ToilLbADspoil.olrJ
lbrr.AWtdn*utiil of StUtV.r Co,oq

Wf Unt, Ltlgbpstitnlwra,bt q
MiuT*nd lebpdt ct 6n, Ub..qPoury,

lt@ ?oUo, Ccfrttil Fa,t4il7 Hulrhttn,
.rl t*. Wiv.r Uhrl Pot tl Chf

and hnvo
I
a

g0ur

\-a >L1 L--

,,
7,I



J M

a I

WI{AT IO EXPECT:

OUR MISSIO}I:

a

I

Join us for a familg-friendlg celebration
of recoverg, hope, and communitg! .

When:
Time:

Thu rsdag, Septembe r 18, 2025
3:OO PM - 6:00 \

:le Whe E:H ofee Park, Libertg, NY
a

a o Fun games and activities for all ages
r Kids'Zone with face painting and crafts
o Yoga and relaxation spaces e
r Mural project and communitg art o
o Light food and refreshments .

\l t
,

a t\ a
a

,./
a ao Cominunitg resources and partnertables a 7rr\t o Music and entertainment .
r r Giveawags celebrating recoverg rF

o

To celebrate recoverg, reduce stigma,
and build communitg connections o

a

Firefox about:blan k

UOICES or RECOUERY
\ FROM ADDIGTION: '

,

1

Brought to gou bg the Sullivan Count! Substance Use Task Force.

72 ot 20 9/10/2025,g:ri AM

\

\

a a
o aa a t

*

a

a

t

*
a

(

a
I

o.o
a

a

a

during National RecovergMonth. ^
lnterested in tabling, volunteering, or parthering?
Contact us at (845) 513-2077 tor more information.

a

a

a t

a



Firefox

Ntw
YORX
STATT

Department of
Transportation

KATHY I.OCHUL
Governor

I'ARIE THERESE DOMINGUEZ
Commrsstooer

ANDREW D. STILES, P.E.
Regignal Oir€(tor

about:blank

August 18, 2025

Frank DeMayo, Supervisor
Town of Liberty
'120 North Main Street
Liberly, New York 12754

Dear Supervisor DeMayo

RE: SPEED STUDY REOUEST
NYS ROUTE 52
TOWN OF LIBERry, SULLIVAN COUNTY

Thank you for your requesl for a speed limit study on NYS Route 52 in Liberty from the roundabout to
Twin Bridge Road. The Region I Traffic Safety and Mobility Office (TSMO) has completed the review

The NYSDOT first addressed your concem that "the speed limits change multiple times' in this span.
The TSMO determined the exisling speed limit was 40 MPH in this area. Based on this information,
the NYSDOT removed the 30 MPH speed limit sign near Crestview Drive.

The TSMO then performed a speed study on this section of NYS Route 52 on July 22,2025. Because
ol the length of this span and difference in roadside friction throughout it, multiple radars were
recorded to find the 85m percentile speed at different locations within the span. Based on that review,
the speed limits will be changed. The speed limit will remain 40 MPH from the roundabout to
Crestview Drive. However, the speed limit will be reduced to 35 MPH between Crestview Drive and
Sunset Lake Road. This area includes many business driveways and an 85rh percentile speed was
deemed more consistent with a 35 MPH speed limit. The remaining stretch, from Sunset Lake Road
to a point 0.2 miles t east, will remain at 40 MPH. Three Notice of Orders that reflect the changes in
the speed limits are enclosed.

13 of 20

44 Hawtey Sreet. Bmghamton. NY 13901 | wwwdot.ny.gov

9/70/2025,9:U AM



Firefox

NOTICE OF ORDER
glt py N9.. 925-0007

FltE: 48 15 - 52

TROOP: F

THE DEPARTMETTT OF TRANSPORTATION HAS FILED AN ORDER WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE WHEREBY

SECTTON: 1048.15 SUBOIVISION (c) pARAGRApHI

OF THE DEPARTMENT'S REGULATIONS lS ADOED v AMENDED to read as follows REPEALED

40 MPI-I on Routs 52. bea*€en the 6ast Villag€/ Town otLiberty hne. al the circle.and Crestvaew Drive. a disaance of
0.8 +/- mile

DESCRIPTION

COUNTY Sull,van

OTHER RELATED ACTIONS NONE

CITY

VILLAGE

Y TOWN

Y COUNTY SUPT

/ SHERIFF

Y S-TATE POLICE

PERMITTEE

V REGION

OTHER

POLICE DEPARTMENT

TRAFFIC ENGINEER

aboutiblan k

S]ATE OF NEW YORK . D€PARIMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
TRAFFIC OPERATTONS EUREAU

LOCALITY Towl of Liberty

The abova ordar wlll ba efbctj\G upoi lhc inrtall.doo, rnodltratoo o{ ramoval of t l. nocasltry lrafic coritd dovice
(5) rsqui,sd by and corfo.ming to t te StaL Ma]rl tl of UniionnJraiia Col|H Dlvicas,

12 4-,/14
8t5t2A25 APPROVED By Anfony/rgnorelll ?.E. Regional Trafhc Engrneer

(DATE) (sTGNATURE) (rrrLE)

(ldenlafyl

cc

s

(Sgeotyl

74 of 20 9/70/2o2s,9:77 AM



Firefox

STATE OF NEW YORK . DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
TRAFFIC OPERATIONS BUREAU

NOTtcE oF .RDER stuoY No.: 925'0007

FILE: 48.15 - 52

TROOPT F

THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION HAS FILEO AN OROER WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE WHEREBY

SECTTON 1048 15 SUBD|V|SION: (d) PARAGRAPH:

OF THE DEPARTMENT.S REGULATIONS IS , ADDED AMENOED Io Tead as follows REPEALEO

about:blank

35 MPH on Roule 52 between Creslvi€{, 3dve and Sunset Lake Road a drslaoce of 0 7 +1- mile.

DESCRIPTION

COIINTY: Sullivan LOCALITY: T.rn ol Lrberty

OTHER RELATED ACTIONS NONE
(ldentify)

Thr abow ordcr will be efi.dirB updr tlle anatafiatio.r, modifcation d Emoval .,f tha nccsssary traf$c c.qlEd dovica

{s) requiEd by and coltfo.mlng to th€ State lranual d Unf,o.rn T..fic Cootrol Oavtoa!

lt.ut8:512025 AppRoVED Byr AlifioDy'Sisnorelli, P.E. RegionalTraffic Engineer

(DATE) (.T.NATURE) (rrrLE)

cc CITY

VILLAGE

Y TOWN

, COUNTY SUPT

V SHERIFF

r/ STATE POLICE

PERMITTEE

POIICE DEPARTMENT

TRAFFIC ENGINEERr/ REGION

OTHER

I

15 of 20 9/70/2025,9:77 AM



Firefox

NOTICE OF ORDER
STUDY !O. s25-0007

FILE: 48 15 - 52

TROOPj F

THE DEPARTMENl OF TRANSPORTATION HAS FILEO AN ORDER WITH THE SECRETARY OF STAIE WHEREBY

sEcItoN 10 48 15 SUBDIVISION (E) PARAGRAPH

OF TIIE DEPARTMENT'S REGULATIONS IS / ADDED AMENDED to read as follows: REPEATED

STATE OF NEW YORK . DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
TRAFFIC OPERATIONS EUREAU

40 MPH on Route 52, betu/'een Sung€t Lake Road and a pornt 0.2 +l mil€ easl of Sunset Lake Road. a distance of
0.2 +! miie

aboutrblank

Ths rbovc ord€r vrifl ba Gfiac{w upon th€ lnstallatoo, modmcatoo o. rEmoval of the neals3ary ttafic conlrol d.vic€

{3) 'rqli,rd 
by ind co.rio.ming to lho Et t6 Manu.l ol Unib.m Tr.frc Cor|d Oevic.5.

l/zh,a\
gt5t2o25 A'pROVED By: Ado.r, Sisnorolll, p,E. Regional Traffic Engrneer

igATE) (srGNAruRE) lrrrLE)

DESCRIPTION

COUNTY Sullivan

OTHER RELATED ACTIONS NONE

CITY

VILLAGE

t/ COUNTY SUPT

LOCALiTY. Tolri ol Libeny

cc POLICE DSPARTMENT

TRAFFIC ENGINEERSHERIFF

J STATE POLICE

PERMITTEE

A/ REGION

OTHER
(Specifrl

16 of 20 9/LO1202s,9:L7 AM



Firefox
about:blank

I(AIHY IIOCXUL
Gove.n(lr

HARIS THERESE Dofll}{ruE
Comml3todet

a oltw o. ttrls, P.:.
Region.t 0tecro.

August 22,2025

Dear Local Official:

RE: 0265248 / PtN 901340
RT 42 & RT 52 ovor N€v.Bink River, Superstructuro Roplac€mont
(ErN 1024990)
Town of Fallsburg, Sulllvan County

The New York State D6partm6nt of Transporlation (NYSDOT) would like to update you on
th6 consuuction schodule for a proiect in your naighborhood. Contract D265248 / Projgct
ldentification Number (PlN) 90'1340 \ rill rehabilitato Bridge ldentmcation Number (BlN)
1024990, which carries Routes 42 and 52 ovor the Neversink River, in lhe town of
Fallsburg. Sullivan County A project location map is enclosed for yo{.,r reference

Construction aciivities will resume following Labor Day, ending the recent summer
shutdown. Starting Tuosday, September 2, 2025 crews will b€gin work to construcl a
temporary structure adiacent to the existing bridge lo detour traffic on site while BIN
1024990 rehabilitation work is done. A schedule of activities is outlined below. The
schedule is dep€ndent on weather and resource availability.

Januarv 2026 to Sprino 2026
. Restore trafiic on bridge
. Ramovs detour structure
. Winter shutdown

Sorino 2026
. lnstall ftlil, curb and pour sidewalks
. Complete paving work, install plantings

and signs
Fall2025
. Open detour to traffic
. Maior rehabilitation work on bridge

lf you have any questions or concems regarding this prorect, please contact Scott Oavis,
Engineer-ln-Charge by mail at NYSDOT Region g - Conslruction, 44 Hawley Strset,
Binghamlon NY 13901: by phone at (607) 721-8100; or by email at scott.davis@dot.nv.oov

Please f€el free to share this letler with your constituents, neighbors, or anyone else that
may have interest in this information.

thryn Mangan
(, f Regional Planning & Program Manager

!7 o'f 20

44 Hawtey Street. Enghamlo.r. NY 13901 | wrw.dol.nygov

9/\0/2025,9:!1 AM

-/W,l Department of
--\ftt I Transportatlon

Seotember 2025
. Construcl on-site d6tour: 2-lane

temporary bridg€ structure with 1'ltt
wide travel lanes wilh temporary traffic
signal at RT 42152 intersection,4ft wide
shoulders, and gft. wide pedestnan
walkway Access to dnveways will be
maintained during construction.



o

ll

o

o
o
-ur
I
!

BtN 1024990

+-_

;t

I

I

t7

Neversink

D .! Ji!

AZ a
Liberty

,,,"a"r1 I
CORNER5 HASBHOUCX

eI i Fallsburo
@

a

a
].--

I
I
I

I

--t_ It i
;l
I

@
nona,iThompson

tl

a

ULSTI R

!i5$jirsins

RT 42 & 52 over Neversink River, Supo6tructure Replacement
Town of Falbburg, Sullivan CountyUlste,

, , ;g o.?..r. {o.
- .Ie r.Il'oo.do.r

Pennsytu ia
a aIN goDao

Et c.,*v r**
::lro.'ntE

ng

E

/

L.
\-E -t

t

I
I ( I



Firefox

'l'olVN ol; LI lllll{'l'\
A Gr6€t Ptaca to Wott<, Uvc .nd Ptey

OfIice of the Supervisor
'Iown of Libenl Govcmment Center

I20 Nonh Main Strcet [.iben!. Neu York 12754

August 29. 2025

NYSERDA

RE: Clean Mobility Program

Dear NYSERDA.

The Town of Libcny. located in Sullivan Count). NY. is a small bul growing communit-v ofjust
over 10.000 people. lt has a diverse and youthful population. rl'ith a significant Hispanic
presence and a modest rural economl. Clean mobiliS is beginning to take hold. uith several EV
charging stations and a major $20 million state grant supponing clean-tcch infrastructure- The
Toun of Liberty is positioned for sustainable gro*th whilc maintaining its small-town character.
The Clean Mobility Demonstmtion Grant presents a meaningful opponunity to empoNer lou.
income and undersen'ed populations b1'expanding mobility choices and fostcring grcater cquitl'
in our region. As a municipalit) commined to the prosperity and health ofour residents. the
To$n ofLibenl uelcomes cffons that promotc aclive transportation and sustainablc solutions.

The Toun of Liberq will support the program s implementalion bl receiving and insulling bike
racks and/or storage units at local parks and places of employmem. We believe these amenities
*ill encourage more residents to utilize actile transponation options. lunhering the goals ofthe
Clean Mobilig program and bencfiting our communitl.

Our Mis3lon Statcmant
We provide elfective, tansparcnt and responsible

municipal seNice that promotes the hi$hest standard ol life fot ou community

about:blank

On behalfofthc Toun ofLibcrtv, I am pleased to express our support for the proposcd Clcan
Mobilit-l program led by rhe Commuterlink team. We recognize the imponancc of introducing
affordable. convenient. and sustainable transponation options for thc residents of Sullivan
Countl. and applaud the initiarive's focus on enhancing acccss to employment. education.
€ss€ntial services. heallhy food, and heahhcare-srrenEhcning the connections vital to our
c ommun i5.--' s u el l -bein g.

19 ol 20 9/70/2025,9:77 AM



Firefox

We look forl,ard to seeing the positive impacrs ofthis initiative throughout Sullivan Counq and

thank yor,: for your continued leadership in advancing clean and equirable transponation for New
Yorkers.

S

Frank )'o
Town of Libeny" - S

aboutrblank

20 oI 20 9/\0/2025,917t AM



09t1112025

Account#

Town Clerk Monthly Report
August 01, 2025 - August 31, 2025

Page 1

Local ShareAccount Description Fee Description

41255

A 1670.4

42544

42545

82115

B2770

Amount paid to

Amount paid to

Amount paid to

Conservation

Marriage License

TO\AA CLERK

Building Fees

SENIOR

Dog

Building Fees

Conservation

Ivlarriage License Fee

EZ PaSS

Marriage Certificate

Misc

Notary Fees

Certified Mailings

Exempt Dogs

Female, Spayed

Female, Unspayed

l\4ale, Neutered

lvlale, Unneutered

SENIOR

Redeemed Dog

Lot lmprovements

Special Use

Building Permit

Fire lnspections

lVunicipal Search

Sub-Total:

Qtv

7

I
12

1

55

'140.00

300.00

50.00

4.00
'1'10.00

2

$640.52

302.76

Sub-Total $302.76

0.00

90.00

25.00

117 .OO

25.00

-'15.00

1

10

2
'13

2

3

$242.O0

75.00

$75.00

300.00

300.00

$600.00

9,663.70

2,495.00

1,700.00

Sub-Total: $13,858.70

Total Local Shares Remitted $15,718.98

Sub-Total:

13

5

17

Ny State Dept Of Health

NYS Ag. & l\.4arkets for spay/neuter program

NYS Environmental Conservalron

Total State, County & Local Revenues: $16,559.46 Total Non-Local Revenues: s840.48

To the Supervisor:
Pursuant to Seclion 27, Sub 1 , of the Town Law, I hereby ce.tify that the foregoing is a full and kue statement of all fees and monies received by

me, Laurie Dutcher,Town Clerk, Town of Laberty during the period stated above, in conneclion with my office, excepting only such fees and monies,
the applicltion ofwhich are olherlvise provided for by law.

180 00

35.00

625.48

Supervisor Town Clerk Date

Dog Licensing

Building Fees

Sub-Total:

1

Sub-Total:

1

1

Date



PRG-BAo. , REPORT AS OF 8/31,/2s MONTHIJY Towll BOARD Rr

REVBNUE SI'MMARY

-tT PAGE 1

BI'DGET
A.s MODIFIED

CIJRRENT
RECEIPTS

Y.T-D
RECEIPTS

ITNCOLLECTED
BAI,ANCEFUND NA.I''E

GENERAT TOND - TOWNWIDE

TOWN - OUTSIDE VILI,AGE

COMMI'NITY DEVELOPMENT BI,OCK GRANTS

HIGHWAY FIJND . TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

HIGHWAY FI'ND - TOWN OUTSIDE VII,I,AGE-HWY1

HIGH}JAY CHIPS FI'ND

WATER AND SEWER OPERJq,TIONAI FTJND

TOTA! SEWER DISTRICTS

TOTAJ, WATER DISTRICTS

GRAND TOTAI,S . . . ..

2,932, L22 .0O 22L,591.32 2,9rA,OA3.46 14,038.5{

493,016.00 49,356.93 373, r.47.88 119,868.12

.00 .00 .00 .00

1,609,597.01 5,194.58 1,515,183.55 5,585.55-

t,2ao,294.00 2,597.29 1,28r,2'7L.8L 977 -84-

644, 000 . 00 .00 00 644, 000 , 00

1,0{3,235,00 .00 540,058.00 503,178.00

85'7 ,25'7 .OO 9,015.39 A!4,979.r'7 42 ,217 . A3

L,459,979 .0O 31,550.?9 861,195.02 598,783.98

10,319,501.01 3r.9,4r.6.30 8,403,918.90 1,915,582.11



PRG.BAC REPORT AS OE A/3L/25 MONTHLY TOWN BOARD R

EXPENSE SUI'IMARY

IT PAGE 1

BIIDGET
AS MODIPIED

CURRENT
EX P END I TURE S

Y-T-D
EXPENDITURBS P. O. BALANCE

UNENCI'MBERED
UNEX. BAI,ANCEFUND NA,I''E

GENERAIJ FIJND - TOWNWIDE

TOWN - OUASIDE VII,I,AGE

COMMTJNITY DEVELOPMENT BI,OCK GRANTS

HIGHWAY FI]ND . TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

HIGHWAY PI'ND - TOT{N OUTSIDE VILI,AGE.HWYI

HIGHWAY CHIPS F'I'ND

WATER AND SEWER OPERJ{TIONAI FTJND

TOTAI SEWER DISTRICTS

TOTA], WATER DISTRICTS

GR.AND TOTAIS . .

3,335,922.OO 39O,466.19 2,L6O,O72.A3 43,2'73.7O L,\32,53s.4'7

618 , 015 . 00 3L,5'72 .22 256 , OtA -sA .00 352,OOL.42

00 -00 .00 .00 00

r,19r,597.01 33,463.29 925,25O.A2 29,650.43 A35,695.'76

1, 373, 994.00 r29,9'19.50 73'7,534.43 16. tl. 635,439.46

644, 000.00 78,831.23 L26,539.36 .00 5!'7 ,460 .64

L,O43,235,O0 70, 387.85 s42,2)-O.40 338.15 450, 687. 05

1, 0l-4, 966. 50 45,654.55 553,588.39 9 ,268 .7 4 442, OO9 .3'7

L,s76,979.00 75,94?.27 864, 88 9 .86 4,600.20 '70'7,444-94

11,398,710,51 A55,3O2.71- 6,227,14s.07 A'7,!4'7,33 5,084,418.11



Town of Liberty
Supervisor's Report

August-25

Eank Account Reconciliation

Key Bank Treasu ry Bills: S 11,791,041.33

Catskill Hudson Bank CD

Jeff Ba nk cD $

TD Ba n knorth CD 5 22L,248.o4

TOTAL CD: 5 12,0L2,289.37

Name Bank Accout # Current Total

Genera I Fund Key Bank * 193 S s33,9s2.29

Highway Fu nd Key Ba nk * 191 5 L7r7 ,ts7 .06

Ca pita I Reserve Fu nd TD Ba nkno rth * 527 S ts2,862.29

Capita I Reserve Fund Wayne Bank *7Ql S 106,739.28

Street Light Districts CHB *555 5 32,142.39

Water and Sewer Fund Key Bank *205 S s 18,08s.01

Trust and Agency Key Bank *7 44 5 338,346.33

CentralChecking Key Bank * 183 5

Health lnsurance Jeff Bank * 993 s

Payroll Account .Jeff Bank * 310 s

Jeff Bank *L74 s

NYS CDBG Key Ba nk * 419 s

Grant Account Key Ba nk * 2L2 S

TOTAL: 5 2,799,284.65

Payroll Withholding



PRG.APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RUN TTME 15.5],.22 DATE

9 30
9 11 25I I PAGE 1

1"4 L4 658 VERTZON WTRELESS
GENERAL EUND - TOWNWIDE

],415 10 96 C}IARTER COMMI'NICATIONS
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FUND

1416 110 NYSE&G
STEVENSVIL],E WATER DISTRICT

Contractual
Contractual

1418 110 NYSE&G
GENERAL FUND . TOI{N}JIDE
GENERAL FIJND . TOIINVIIDE

CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL

1419 110 NYSE&G
GENERAL FT]ND - TOWNVIIDE CONTRACTUAL

FUND

L42I 3038 CONSTELI,ATION ENERGY SVC OF NY
LOOMIS SEWER DISTRICT Contractual
s. r,. / BRrscoE coNsoLrDATED sEwER Conrract.ual

7422 3038 CONSTELI,ATION BNERGY SVC OF NY
GENERAL FUND - TOWN}IIDE CONTRACTUAL

AMOUNT

190.56

t ?0.68

PO# CHECK#

66526

6652'1

66524

66s24

66524

66524

ACCOUNT ENC

A 5010 4

MO B 110 4

w3 a 310 4

L4t7 110 NYSE&G
S. L. / BRISCOE CONSOLIDATED SEWER
INFIRMARY ROAD SEWER DISTRICT

s2
s?

I
8

A 5132 4

A 711
A 711

04
14

183.16
216.45

146.26
340.04

3L.25

190.55

170.68

459.6L

485.30

't 62 -95

110
110

4
4

L42O 44L'7 CLEARPLY

GENERAL FT'ND - TOWN}IIDE
GENERAL FUND - TOWNIIIDE
GENERAL FUND - TOT.INWIDE
GENER-AL FT]ND - TOWNWIDE
GENER,AL FI'ND . TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FUND - TOWN}JIDE
GENERAL FUND ' TOIINWIDE
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FI]ND - TOWNVJIDE
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE
TOWN - OUTSIDE VILLAGE
WATER AND SE}IER OPERATIONAL

CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
Cont ractual
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
ContractuaL
Contractual

3t
31

617
16

t 00
24
16
47
37

.l-0

.85

.85
- 34
.10
.08
-73
-76
.95
-23

A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
B

MO

s1
s2

8110 4
8110 4

58. A8
2 ,256 .36

7220
13l"O
1330
1355
1410
7620
L680
513 2
6'112
'l o20
3 620
8110

4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4

20
85

32
31
16

468.09

20s.13

74'7 .3'7

6652A

66528

66528

66530

5652s

L423 3038 CONSTETLATION ENERGY SVC OF NY
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL

L424 540'7 CTIARTER COMMUNICATIONS

L425 5406 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
GENERA], FUND . TOWNT{IDE

1426 130 VERTZON
STEVENSVILLE WATER DISTRICT

142'7 2'776 SAMUEL ATKINS
GENERAL FT,ND - TOWNWIDE

CONTRACTUAL

Contractual

CONTRACTUAIJ

A 5L32 4

A 7150 4

A 5132 4

w3 8310 4

A ?111 4 18.00

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

VOUCHER$ VENDOR# CI,AIMANT NAME/ADDRESS

CONTRACTUAL

Contract.uaf

ConEractual

CHECK AMOUNT

762.95

1,191-44

2 ,3Ls .24

468 - 09

205.13

44.O0

140.00

t47 .3?

18. O0

140.00



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RI]N TIME 15.51.22 DATE

e/30/e/tt/ 25
25

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OP LIBERTY

PAGE 2

VoUCHERf VENDOR# CLAIMANT NAI,IEIADDRESS

L42A 27AO EVELYN BARRNGAN
GENERAI, PUND - TOWNWIDE

1429 27'7 5 SAMANT}IA BASSETT
GENEFAL FI]ND - TOWNWIDE

1430 4092 DEVIN BRUST
GENERAL FUND ' TOWNWIDE

14 31 4064 SABRINA BURTON
GENERAL FTJND - TOWNWIDE

L432 8083 CORIE CHANOV
GENERAL FI]ND - TOWNWIDE

1433 3318 ALLTSON COSTA
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE

1434 1.620 ELIZABETH DAVIS
GENERAI, FUND - fOWNWIDE

1435 5384 TONr DUNCAN
GENERAL FUND ' TOWNWIDE

L436 8:J"U7 DANIETI lA1RES
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE

A43'I ?5L9 ']ESSICA FRANK
GENERAL FT'ND . TOWNWIDE

1438 3132 S}IARON FREESTONE
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE

1{39 5345 AMY HINKLEY
GENERAL T'UND - TOWNWIDE

1440 5398 STEVEN I{AHN
GENERAL FUND - TOWN}IIDE

GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE

1-442 2912 EVERIJEESE LAKE
GENERAL FT.IND - TO'INIIIDE

144 3 5222 CARRIE LEWIS
GENERAL F[,ND - TOWNI.IIDE

].444 6051 YANA LYTVYNOVA
GENERAI, FUND - TOWNI.IIDE

1445 2301 MEGAN MCCORMACK
GENERAL PI'ND - TOWNWTDE

7446 2299 ALICIA MCKUNE
GENERNL FT'ND . TOWNWIDE

CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUA],

CONTRACTUAL

CONTRAC'I'UAL

CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAI]

COMTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL

CONIRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL

ACCOI'NT

A 7111 4

A 7111 {

A 7111 4

A 711L 4

A ?111 4

A ?111 4

A ?111 4

A 7111 4

A 7Ll-1 4

A 7111 4

A 7111 4

A 7111 4

A ?111 4

A 7111 4

A 7111 4

A ?111 4

A 7111 4

A 7111 4

A 7111 4

Al40ulfr

12-00

12.00

34.50

43.50

29.OO

8.00

16.50

11.00

5. 00

14. O0

10.00

16.50

16-00

7 .50

5?.00

88-00

6.50

64 ,50

31.50

PO# ENC CHECKf CHECK AIV1OUNT

12-O0

12,00

34.50

43-50

29 -00

8.00

L6.50

11.00

5.00

14.00

10.00

16 .50

16.00

7 -50

6?.00

88.00

6.50

64.50

31.50



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RTIN TIME 15.51.22 DATE

VOUCIIER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

9/30/25
9/Lr/25

PAGE 3

VOUCHER# VENDOR* CI,AIMANT NAME/ADDRESS

\44'7 23L4 ,JENNIFER MCPHILLIPS
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE

1.448 7s18 MJ METCALF
GENERAL FUND . TOWN}IIDE

1-449 3202 ,fESSrE MOORE
GENERAL PI'ND - TOWNWIDE

1450 44OO ALEXANDRA PAGE
GENERAIJ T'UND ' TOWNWIDE

14 51 2718 KAYIN PAPACHAVALAMBOUS
GENERAL FUND - TO}INIIIDE

1452 512 O DINA MUTHIG
CENERAL F['ND - TOWNWIDE

1453 3 071 WENDY ROSENCRANSE
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE

GENERAL FT'ND - TOWNWIDE

].4 55 335]" LINDSEY SERAPIO
GENERAT FUND - TOWNIIIDE

1456 2233 SUSAN SKINNER
GENERAL FI]ND . TOWNWIDE

145'7 2'7'19 KRISTIAN SMITH
GENERA], FUND . TOWNWIDE

1458 8156 DEIRDRE STAWOWY
GENERAL FIJND - TOWNWIDE

1459 539'7 MICHAEL THOMS
GENERAT FI]ND - TOT,IN}IIDE

14 60 '1422 BARBARA WHITTAKER
GENERAT FUND . TOWNWIDE

1451 7023 DELTA DENTAL OF NETI YORK
GENERAL FT'ND - TO}INWIDE

L462 7023 DEI,TA DENTAI, OT NEW YORK

1463 575 ADVANCED AUTO PARTS
HIGHWAY FUND - TOVINWIDE . HWY 3 & 4

1464 575 ADVANCED AUTO PARTS
HIGHWAY FUND - TOI{NWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

].465 5'75 ADVANCED AUTO PARTS
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FUND

POs

CONTRACTUAI]

CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUA'.

CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL

CONTR-ACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAII

CONTRACTUAL

Enp, Benefit

Errp . Eerj.ef iL
L71o5

Contractual

ConEracEuaI

Contractual

ENC AMOI'NT

r.3.00

13.50

15.50

9.00

10-00

12.50

30. 50

50.50

41.00

7.00

5.50

13.00

21.00

25.00

421 .00

56i.. s0

509.31

203.98

24.99

CHECKS CHECK AMOUNT

25090501

25090500

13.00

L3.50

15.50

9. 00

L0. o0

12.50

30. s0

s0.50

4L.00

7.00

5.50

13.00

21. O0

25 .00

427 .OO

561.50

509 - 31

203.94

24 -99

ACCOUNT

A ?111 4

A ?r.11 4

A 711L 4

A 7L11 4

A 7111 4

A 7111 4

A 7111 4

A 71"11. 4

A 7111 4

A 7L1L 4

A ?111 4

A ?111 4

A 7111 4

A 9060 8

A 9060 8

DA 5130 4

DA 5130 4

MO 8110 4



VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: IOWN OF I,IBERTY

PAGE 4

VOUCHERS VENDOR# CTAIMANT NAME/ADDRESS

1466 5235 AIV1ERICAN EXPRESS
GENERAL FT'ND . TOWNWIDE

\46'1 5235 AMERICAN EXPRESS
GENERAL FI]ND - TOWNWIDE

1458 5235 AIV1ERICAN EXPRESS
GENERAL FIJND - TOWNWIDE

1469 5235 AMERICAN EXPRESS
CAPITAL . PARKS EOUIPMENT

1470 5235 AMERICAN EXPRESS
GENERAL FT]ND - TOWN}IIDE

I47L 5235 AMERICAN EXPRESS
GENERAL }'UND - TOWNWIDE

1412 5235 AMERICAN EXPRESS
G}:NERAI, FUND . 'IOWNVIIDE

14'13 5235 AMERICAN EXPRESS
CENERAL FI'ND - TO}INWIDE

CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL

1-475 5235 A]'IERTCAN EXPRESS
GENERAL FI]ND - TOWNWIDE
GENER,AL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE

CONTRACTUAL
CorrliracLual

74'] 6 5235 AMERICAN EXPRESS
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDA

PO# ACCOI'NT

A 1410 4

A ?310 4

A 5432 2

HG 7110 3

A 7310 4

A 7310 4

A 7310 4

A 7L40 4

? 110 4
'7440 4

AMOI.IMT

395.17

399.88

245.L4

239 -7 0

239.70

329.04

200 . 02

468.00

ENC CHECK* CHECK AI,!oUNT

395 - 1?

399.88

245.1-4

239 .7 0

239.70

329 .04

2lJ0 -02

468.00

151.90

154 .71

145.81

211- 60

42s ,94

64.10

A
A

A
A 4

1410
1520

40.00
111.90

223 .51
36.99

L41A 8119 ATLAS SECI'RITY SERVICBS, INC

L479 850 SULLIVAN MATERIALS
HIGHWAY FI'ND . TOWN OUTSIDE VILI,AGE-HWY1

147"1 5235 AMERICAN EXPRESS
GENERAL FUND - TOWNW]DE

1480 't23L CASErrl,A
GENERAL FUND - TOI.INWIDE

14 81 7231 CASELLA
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE

I4A2 20 CATSKILL-DEI,AWARE PUB.
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE

1483 20 CATSKILL- DEINWARE PUB.
GENERAT, TUND . TOWNWIDE

CONTR,ACTUAL

CONTR.ACTUAL

Contractual
t'702'7

17089

13 55 4

7tL0 4

5110 4

5L32 4

TL|O 4

L670 4

16?0 4

154

745

i,571

4,994

2Ll

425

64

133

A

A

DB

A

A

A

A

-7L

.81

-!2

.60

.98

.L0

.oo

CONTRACTUAL

Contractual

Contractsual

PRG.APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RI'N TIME 15.5]^.22 DATE

9/3o/2s
9 /rt/2s

17244
CONTRACTUAL

L7 205
Contractual

1710 9
Equipment

1?088
Equipment

L1044
contractsual

17083
ConbracEual

L7 0'7 8
contracLual

16901
COMTRACTUAI,

l4't 4 5235 .iqj'ltiR1cAx EXPRESS
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FUND . TO}JNWIDE

].'7144
CONTR,ACTUAT



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 15. 51.22 DATE

e /.30 /29/1Lt2
VOUCHER ABSTRACT

MT]NICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY
5
5

PAGE 5

VOUCHER# VENDOR# CI,AIMANT NAME/ADDRESS

CENERAL FUND . TOWNI.IIDE

PO#

Emp. Benef it
rNc. 17103
Contractual

Emp. Benef it

CONTRACTUAL

1? 111

AMOt'NT

77 -OO

270 .As

320. OO

8,191-25

5, 000. 00

42A.2A

240 - 00

2, O00 . 0o

338.r.s

39-69

355 - 93

4, 094 . O0

1"13.46

3, 519 - 60

305-55

240 -20

CHECK AMOT'NT

210.00

270 -A5

320.00

I , L9L .25

5, 000 . 00

424 .2A

240.00

2, 000 .00

338.15

39.69

3s5.93

4,094.00

L73 -46

3,619-60

30s.55

240 -20

8, 508 - 93

450.00

ENC CHECKII

1484 7206 DAVIS VISION INC
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE

1485 801 DC FABRICATION & WELDING,
HIGHWAY FUND - TOWN OUTSIDE VILI,AGE.HWYI

].486 '1O32 DEINWARE ENGINEERING,
r,. / BRrscoE coNsoLrDATED sEwER

C.
Cont ractual

D.P

L48'I 7032 DELAWARE ENGINEERING, D.P
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE

c.
CONTRACTUAL

14BB 1023 DELTA DENTAL OF NEW YORK
GENERAL PUND . TO!{N}IIDE

1489 1046 DJM DEA],ERS
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE

1490 315 DUTCHESS OVERHEAD DOOR

1491 1454 E & B CONSTRUCTION
HIGHWAY FI]ND - TOWN OUTSIDE VII,I,AGE.HWY1

1492 64 52 AUTO WORI(S, rNC
IIATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FUND

14 93 1455 FLEETPRIDE
HIGHWAY FUND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

L494 118? 4 IMPRINT
GENERAI, FI]ND . TOIINWIDE

Contractual

Contractual

Contractsual

CONTRACTUAL

L7110

17101

7'7073

16905

]"495 5078 GENERAL CODE PUBLISHERS CORP. A7I6L
GENERAI, FIIND . TOI{NWIDE Cont.Tact-ua1

1496 5095 }IOME DEPOT
GENERAT FI'ND . TOWNWIDE

1497 1355 H.O. PENN MACHINERY COMP INC 7?IO2
HIGHWAY F[ND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4 Contractual

149A 1355 H.O. PENN MACHINERY COMP INC
HIGHWAY FUND . TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4 ContTacTual

L499 )^223 r ZAKARTN & SONS
GENERAL FUND - TO}INI.IIDE

CONTRACTUAL

15OO 29L5 KOESTER
RESERVE. LOOMIS SEWER CAPITAL FT]ND
LOOMIS SEWER DISTRTCT

16881caDital out 1av
cohtractual '

15 01 29L4 .lrM KOZASLA
GENERAL FI]ND - TOTINWIDE

7 aoo.00
708.93

COI.ITRACTUAI, 450.00

CONTRACTUAL

ACCOUNT

A 7020 4

A 9060 I

DB 5110 4

s2 8110 4

A L959 4

A 9060 8

A 7110 4

DB 5110 4

MO 8110 4

DA 5130 4

A ?1L0 4

A L62r] 4

A 7110 4

DA 5130 4

DA 5130 4

A 1620 4

Hr, 8 310 3
s1 8110 4

A 7550 4

11a62
Contractual



PRG-APOOO8 REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 15.51.22 DATE

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF T,IBERTY

9 /30 /2s
9 /aa/2s

VOUCHER* VENDOR* CI,AIMANT NAME/ADDRESS

A5O2 427 I,ANGUAGE LINE SERVICES
GENERAL FT.IND - TOWNWIDE

1503 5222 CARRIE LEWIS
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE

1504 1025 LIBERTY CSD TAX COLLECTOR
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE

1505 9'7O LIBERTY FARM, HOME & PET
GENERAL FI]ND - TOWNI{IDE

1505 97O I,IBERTY FARM, HOME & PET
GENERAL FI]ND - TOWNI{IDE

s
].507 6030 LIBERTY IRON WOR(S
L. / BRISCOE CONSO'JIDATED SEWER

1514 681 MONTICEI,LO BI.ACKTOP CORP.
HIGHWAY CHIPS FI'ND

HIGI{WAY FUND - TOWN OUTSIDE VILLAGE-I{WY1

1516 581 MONTICELLO BITACKTOP CORP.
HIGH}IAY CHIPS FUND

]"517 681 MONTICELLO BI,ACKTOP CORP.
HIGHWAY FUND - TOWN OI.TISIDE VII,I,AGE-HIIY1

1518 1503 NEW YORK AUTO RADIATOR
HIGHWAY FI'ND - TOWN}IIDE - HWY 3 & 4

1519 L929 NYS THRI'WAY AUTHORITY
GENERAL F['ND . TOWNWIDE

PO# ACCOI'NT

A 1110 4

A 7372 4

A 1950 4

A 1962 4

A 7110 4

s2 8 r.10 4

A 1"355 4

A 1355 4

s2 8110 4

HG 7110 3

DB 5110 4

A 73L2 4

DC 5LL2 3

DB 5110 4

DC 5112 3

DB 5110 4

DA 5130 4

A 1,110 4

DA 5130 4

AMOI'NT

6 -75

800.00

052 . 31

65.24

69. 90

400 - o0

89.00

393.9s

498.3r.

500.00

956 .46

65 .00

716.49

932.80

ot3.28

L43.54

8s0.00

525.00

524 .46

6.75

800 - 00

2,052 .31-

66.24

59. 90

1,400.00

89,00

393.95

498.31

2,500.00

4,956.46

65.00

5'7 ,'776.89

9,932.a0

26 , 073 .2a

143.5,1

850.00

52s.00

524 .46

CHECK# CHECK AMOUNT

CONTRACTUAI,

CONTRACTUAL

Contractual

Contractsual

CONTRACTUAI,

Contractual

CONTRACTUAI,

15903

17035

CONTRACTUAL

1710 6
Capital Outlay

ConCracCuaI

1710 8
capitsal ouelay

Contractsual
17104

Cont.ractual

CONTRACTUAI,

2,

L,

2,

4,

57,

9,

26,

s

15 08 73O LIBERTY PRESS
GENERAIT I"UND - I'OWNWIDE

1509 822 MARSHALL & SWIFT/BOECKH, I,IJC
GENERAL FI'ND . TOWNIIIDE CONTRACTUAL

t7241

! t043,]-5]-O .i'iOU MARI I,AND ts1OCHEMICAT, COMPANY, INC
L. / BRISCOE CONSOLIDATED SEIIER Contractual

1511 152I MID HUDSON YOUTH FOOTBAL'J LEAGUE L1O47
CAPITAL - PARKS EQUIPMENT Bquipmeot

I5T2 1499 MIRABITO ENERGY PRODUCTS
HIG}IWAY FUND . TOVIN OI.TTSIDE VILIJAGE.HWYI ContTacEual

1513 2990 MONTICELLO BAGEL CORP
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE

1520 7LA4 NORTH EAST PARTS GROUP,
HIGHWAY FIJND . TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

LLC 17113
Contractual

PAGE 6



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF 9
RUN TIME L5.57.22 DATE 9

/3o/2
/ tt /z

5
5

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LTBERTY

PAGE '7

VOUCHERS VENDOR* CLAIMANTNAME/ADDRESS

I52I ?184 NORTH EAST PARTS GROUP,
HIGHWAY FUND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

LLC
Contractual

PO#

170'79

1'7 074

17076

ACCOUNT ENC

DA 5130 4

A 5182 4
L1 5182 4
L2 5182 4
L3 5182 4
L4 5182 4
L5 5182 4

A

A

A

DA

A

A

A L620 4

AMOUNT

'7ao .62

CHECK# CHECK AMOTJNT

'7 to .62
1522 11"0 NYSE&G

GENERAL FIJND - TOWNWIDE
FERNDAIJE''IGHT DISTRICT
SWAN I,AKE LIGHT DISTRICT
W. S. S. LIGHT DISTRICT
PARKSVILLE LIGHT DISTRICT
LOCH SHELDRAKE ROAD LIGHT DISTRICT

Contractual
Contractual
Contractual
Contractual
Cont!actual
ConCractual

943.01
354.46
986.51
435.30
35S.13
352 - A2

152 3 110 NYSE&G
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE

1324 3 011 PAESANOS PrZZA
GENERAL FI'ND - TOT{NWIDE

L525 3013 PARTNERS IN SAFETY, INC.
GENERAL FT]ND - TOWNWIDE

1526 3013 PARTNERS IN SAFETY, INC.

L527 3A1 PETTY CASH
GENERA'. FUND . TOWN}IIDE

1528 147 PETTY CASH
GENERAL FT'ND - TOWNWIDE

1529 1969 PRESTIGE TOWING & RECOVERY I1AI2
HIGHWAY FUND - TOIINWIDE - HWY 3 & 4 Contractual

1530 1959 PRESTIGE TOWING & RECOVERY
GENERAI, FUND . TOWNWIDE

7150 4

'13!2 4

9050 8

6772 4

'13L2 4

513 0 4

7L70 4

'1]-10 4

5132 4

3,427 .23

5L9 .62

144.50

106.00

18.75

3o .00

1,084.9a

680.40

27L .96

183.96

CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL

Emp. Benefic

! P. usrr!!rw

CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAI]

519

1,44

106

18

30

1,084

580

27L

183

.62

.50

.00

.00

.98

.40

.96

.95

1531 8024 OUrLL
GENERAL FT'ND - TOWNWIDE

1532 BO].0 QUILL CORPORATION
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE

1s33 AO24 oUrLL
GENERAL PI'ND . TOWNWIDE
GENERA], FI,ND . TOWNWIDE
GENERA], FI'ND . TOI.INWIDE

Contractual
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAI,

GENERAL FT'ND . AOWNWIDE

299.95
226 .52
679 -90

CONTRACTUAL- -DISTRICT TO DISTRW1 83].0 4].9

t7 0 4'1
Contractual W2 8 3I0 4

1, 851 , 56

a ,327 .0O

54B.60

1,206 .3'7

1,85L.56

8 ,32"1 . O0

548.60

CONTRACTUAI,

CONTRACTTIAI,

COMTRACTUAL

A
A
A

L620
'7020
7110

4
4

Cont.ractual
1535 1247 ROUTE 55 WATER DISTRICT

I,OOMIS WATER DISTRICT

1535 150 SCHMIDTS WHOI,ESALA, INC
FERNDALE WATER DISTRICT



PRG.APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RIIN TIME 15.51.22 DATE

9/30
9 /7t

/zs
/zs

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MT NICIPALTTY: TOWN OF LTBERTY

PAGE 8

s

VOUCHER# VENDOR# CI,ATMANT NA],IEIADDRESS

1537 160 SCHMIDTS WHOLESA],E, INC.
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE

1538 160 SCHMIDTS I,IHOLESALE, INC.
HIGI{WAY FIJND - TOWN OUTSIDE VILI,AGE.HWYI

].539 160 SCHMIDTS WHOLESALE, INC.
L. / BRrscoE coNsoLrDATED SEIJER

1541 2AO SHOPRITE SUPERMARKETS, INC
GENERAL FT'ND . TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL
GEI{ER}.! FIII{D - TOWNA'IDE COI{TR.qCTU::.Ir

1542 280 SHOPRTTE SUPERI.TARKETS, rNC
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE CONIRACTT'AL

1544 I25I STAPLES ADVANTAGE
WATER AND SEWER OPERA?IONAL FTJND

CONTRACTUAI,

Contractual

Cont.ractual

COMIRACTUAL

AI4OUMI

69.30

aL-29

19.90

795.00

69.30

84.29

19.90

795 - 00

41,85

Po#

1.7 0 81

17054

A 102 04

s1 811 o4

65.17

ACCOIJNT ENC

A 71-10 4

DB 5110 4

s2 8110 4

A 7110 4

CHECK# CHECK AMOUNT

a22 .61)

110.84

55.96

I5{3 A0A6 STANDA}TD I,IEE INSURANCE COMP OF NY
GENERAL FI]ND . TOI.TNWIDE Emp. BENEfit
TOWN - OUTSIDE VILLAGE Empl. Benefit
HIGIIWAY FI,ND - TOI{NWIDE - }It{Y 3 &4 EnF. Benefit
HIGHWAY FIJND - TOWN OUTSIDE VILI,AGE-}IWYI Er[b. BeDefiCS
wA:r'!;K AND S!:WER OPERA:r',.tUNAr, r.UNlJ Emb. Benef iCs

05
06
05
06
u6

361
4L

156
L23
.l-J 9

A9
B9

DA9
DB9
MO9

A ?111 4

MO 8110 4

A 1i1o 4

39
85

08
08
08
OU

04
04
04
04

41,85

94
13

110. a4

65.98
154 5 L251 STAPI,ES ADVANTAGE

GEI.IERAIJ FUND ' TOWNWIDE

conLractuai

CONTRACTUAL

Contlactual

1546s. L. /
FERNDAL

5O2O STEVENSVILI,E }IATER DIST.
BRISCOE CONSOLIDATED SEWER

E WATER DISTRICT
Contractual S2
DISTRICT TO DISTRICT SALES W2
CONTRACTUAL- -DISTRICT TO DISTRWT

8110
8310
83 t-0

4
419
479

525.00
51, 840 .25
23,93A.75

r54'I 2225 SULTIVAN COI'NTY LABS
I,OOMIS SEWER DISTRICT Contraciual

ROUTE 55 WATER DISTRICT

154 8 7'757 TAI', ENTERPRISES
L. / BRISCOE CONSO],IDATED SEWER

1549 183 3 TAX COLLECTOR
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE

]"550 1135 TELVENT DTN
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE

2,889.00

532.81

7,397.04

75,404.00

2, 889. 00

532.81

1,397.08

45.00

s2 8110 4

A 1950 4cont ractual

CONTRACTUAT
L?115

1551 453 TRACTOR SUPPLY BUSINESS ACCOI'NT 1?034
LOOMIS WATER DISTRICT Contsraccual
FERNDALE }IATER DISTRfCT CONITACTIrA1
STEVENSVTLLE WATER DISTRICT CONITACTU 1
w-s.S, 9,,ATER DISTRICT ContractuaL

t.l1
w2
w3
w4

83L
831
831
831

55.96
160.89
244.43
t32.9a

154 0 7511 SHERIITN WlLl,rAMS
GENENAI, FI'ND . TOWNI{IDE

A 5132 4



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 15.51.22 DATE

s / 30125
9/at/2s

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 9

VOUCHER# VENDOR# CLAIMANTNAME/ADDRESS

LIBERTY

15 54 42O TRADING POST
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FT'ND

L]BERTY

LIBERTY

],5 5? 420 TRADING POST
GENERAL FIJND . TOVINIIIDE

LlBERTY

LTBERTY

vt5 8310
w5 831.0
w7 8310

CHECKS CHECK AMOIJNT

699. s0

44 .9',7

101 . 13

111.92

37A.77

13'7 - A2

23 -99

POf

t7245

17053

17045

t 7041

ACCOUNT ENC AMOI]NT

44 . 9'l

Contractual
Cont ractual
Cont ractual

1552 453 TRACTOR SUPPLY BUSINESS ACCOUNT
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FI,ND ConITacTuaI

15 53 42O TRADING POST
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FUND - TOWNIIIDE

CONTRACl]UAL
CONTRACTUAL

4
4
4

4

4
4
4

4

4
4
4
4
4

4

Contractual

Contractual

Cont ractual

Contractual

MO 8110 4

A ?110 4
A 7312 4

MO 8110

DA 5L30
DA 5l-42
DB 5r-10

A 4962

84.14
15.99

11-03

ILL - 92

1555 42O TRADING POST - LIBERTY
HIGHWAY FUND - TOWNWTDE - HIIY 3 & 4
HIGHWAY Ft'ND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4
HIGHWAY FI'ND - TOWN OUTSIDE VILI,AGE-HWY].

Contractual
Contractual
Contractual

1556 42O TRADING POST
LOOMIS WATER DISTRICT

STEVENSVILLE WATER DISTRICT
W. S. S. WATBR DISTRICT
INDIAN I,AKE WATER DISTRICT
COLD SPRING ROAD WATER DISTRICT
ROUTE 55 WATER DISTRICT

ContracCual
Cont. racE.uaI
Contractual
ContracCual
Cont ractual
Cont !actuaL

w1 8310

w3 8310
w4 1310
w5 83r.0
w6 8 310
w7 1310

.18

.90

.13

.64

4B
26

6
4
9

Cont ractual
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL

A 1620 4
A 711"0 4
A 7L50 4

19.99
227 -49

14.18

A 1520 4
A 7L10 4

19.98
64 -34

w3 831"0 4
w3 8 311 4

MO 8110 4

s2 4110 4

23 ,99

3'72.12

2r-6.00

249 .62
360.56

542 .49
215.54

155 9 42O TRADING POST
GENERI\I, F'I'ND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FI]ND - TOWNWTDE

Contractual
CONTNACTUAL

1560 8r.23 HD SUPPLY, rNC
,IATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FUND

T55I AI23 HD SUPPLY,
L. / BRISCOE CONSOLIDATED.

INC
SEWER

STEVENSVILLE WATER DISTRICT
STEVENSVILLE WATER DISTRICT

Contractual
conLractual

1563 8123 HD SUPPLY, INC
FERNDALE WATER DISTRTCT
ROUTE 55 WATER DISTRICT

Contractual
ConLractual

1564 8123 HD SUPPLY, INC
I,OOMIS WATER DISTRICT

Ilic

310 4
310 4

w2a
w78

Cont ractuaf 65.51

34 .9',t
20.98
4A-96

INDIAN LAKE 
'JATER 

DISTRTCT
INDIAN I,AKE WATER DISTRICT
ROUTE 55 I4IATER DISTRICT

204 -43

80.91

1558 q2O TRADING POST - LIBERAY
GENERAL FI'ND - TO}INWIDE
GENERAL FI'ND - TO}INWIDE
GENERAL FUND . TOWN}IIDE 26L .66

44.32

3',72 -12

216.00

610 , 18

818.03

wl 8310 4



PRG.APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME ]-5.5]..22 DATE

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

9/30/2s
9/tr/2s PAGE 10

VOUCHER* VENDOR# CI.AIMANT NAUE/ADDRESS PO# ACCOT.INT ENC

FERNDAI,E WATER DISTRICT
STEVENSVILLE WATER DISTRICT
W. S. S. WATER DISTRICT
INDIAN I.AKE WATER D]STRICT
ROUTE 55 WATER DISTRI CT

Cont ractual
Cont ractual
ConEracEual
Contractual
contractual

w2 8310 4
w3 8310 4
w4 8 310 4
w5 8 310 4
w7 8310 4

50
50
50

65.50
55.50
65
55
55

1555 4032 VTLI,AGE OF LIBERTY WATERWORKS
COLD SPRING ROAD WATER DISTRICT ContsracIual

1566 23IO WECHSLER POOL AND SUPPLY CO 170A6
GENERAL I'I]ND - TO}INWIDE CONTRACTUAT

L561 2310 WECHSLER POOL AND SUPPLY CO 17085
GENERAL FUND - TO}INI.IIDE CONTRACTUAL

].568 2310 WECHSLER POOL AND SUPPLY CO
GENERAL FT]ND - TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL

17080

L70501559 1600 WECHSLER POOL AND SUPPTY CO
STEVENSVIITIJE WA:l ER DISlRlCl ConEracEual

1570 23IO WECHSLER POOL AND SUPPLY CO 16904
CENERAT FI'ND - TOWN!'IDE CONTRACTUAL

15/1 23t0 WECHST,Ek pOOl, AND SuppLY CO 16902
GENERAL FT'ND - TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL

LS72 23AO WECHSI,ER POOI] AND SUPPLY CO
GENERAL FT]ND - TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL

L573 T9O2 WEX BANK
}IATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FUND

r5'7 4 1931 WEX BANK
GENERAL FI]ND - TO}JNWIDE

15?5 1941 WEX BANK
GENERAL FTJND . TOWT.IWIDE

L. / BRISCOE CONSOLIDATED SEWER

8310 4

7L50 4

7150 4

7150 4

83i.L 4

7150 4

?r"50 4

?150 4

8110 4

?110 4

L355 4

8110 4

3,8a0.25

434 - 40

504.00

834.40

810.80

504.00

938.25

80-21

L,402.3s

466 -97

40.60

L44.78

w5

A

A

A

w3

A

A

A

MO

A

A

393. OL

3,880-25

834.40

504.00

834.40

810.80

504. O0

938.25

80.21

Lt 4O2.35

466.97

40.60

148.78S

ContracEual

CONTRACTUAI]

CONTRACTUAL

Contractual
75'7'7 9062 ACCESS PLUS

GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FI]ND . TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAIJ FUND

CONTRACTUAL
Cont ractual
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
Contractual

].578 5235 AI{ERICAN EXPRESS
GENERAL PUND . TOWNT{IDE
GENERAL FUND . TOWN}IIDE
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE

Contractuaf
CONTRACTUAL
ConCract.ual

A
A
A
A

MO

78.00
310.02

78 .00
?8 .00
78.00

A 101
A !22
A 148

1L 10
7624
? 110
?150
8110

4
4
4
4
4

04
04
04

622 . 02

15?9 5235 AMERICAN EXPRESS
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL 13 6 -22

AMOUNT CHECK* CHECK AMOUNT

A 7110 4

100 .7 2

16.99
24.43
58.90



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 15.51.22 DATE

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LlBERTY

9/30/25
9 / L]./2s

PAGE 11

VOUCHER# VENDORS CLAIMANTNAME/ADDRESS

GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE

PO*

t1244

17115

ACCOUNT ENC

A ?140 4

AMOUNT

111.98

CHECK# CHECK AMOUNT

268.20

274.A2

280.10

r.580 5235 AI,IERICAN EXPRESS
GENERA], TUND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE

15 81 5235 AMERICAN EXPRESS
GENERAL FI'ND - TO}INWIDE

CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL

A 131
A 168

04
o4

240.00
34-42

A L355 4 280-10
1582 5].83 AMERICAN PETROLEUM

GENERAL F'I]ND . TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE
RESERVE HIGHIiAY FACILITY
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FUND

81L0 4

4320 4

1110 4

1110 4

5182 4

8110 4

3620 4L

15, 096 . ?5

2L6 .4L

852.00

944.60

461.24

620.00

388.40

24,766.66

5, 500 . 0O

CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CapiLal out 1ay
Contractual

A 135
A ?11

HB 513
MO 811

3.13
o -23
'7 .'7 3
5.55

8
L,37

10,59
3 ,04

54
04
04

08
08
08
08
0a

GENERAIJ FUND - TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL

1586 360 DUPLI ENVELOPE & GRAPHICS CORP. T7243
GENERAL FIJND - TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL

1587 457 EASTERN ELECTRTCAL CONTRACTTNG, rNC 1?260
W. S. S. LIGHT DISTRICT Contractual

1588 6028 ENDICOTT COMM INC
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FUND

1583 5157 AMERTGAS
LOOMIS SEWER DISTRICT

L584 L299 ASSBT SYSTEMS, rNC
GENERAL FUND . TO}INWIDE

IJ. ,/ BRISCOE CONSOLIDATED SEWER

1593 3O].3 PARTNERS IN SAFETY, INC.
GENERAIJ FUND ' TOWNWIDE

1594 451 TOWN OF LIBERTY
WATER AND SET,IER OPERATIONAL FI]ND

Cont ractual

Contractual

Contractual

Contractual

Cont ractual

Emp. Benefit

Contractual

s2 8110 4

MO 1110 4

216 .4t

852.00

944 - 60

46] .2A

620.00

388.40

24 ,166 .66

5,500.00

500.00

60.00

49.58

91 ,721 .56

s00 - 00

60.00

49.58

s1

A

A

A

L3

MO

B

A

],589 7042 FUSCO ENGINEERING & I,AND SURVEYING
TOWN - OUTSIDE VILLAGE CONTRACTUAL- -UTII,ITIES

1590 1509 KENNETH KLEIN
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE

1591 232 STATE OF NY DEPT. OF CIVIIJ SERVICE
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE EMP, BENEfiC
TOWN - OUTSIDE VILLAGE Empl. Benefit
HIGHWAY FUND - TOWNT',IDE - HWY 3 & 4 En-p, BenefiE
HIGHIIAY FUND - TOWN OUTSIDE VILIiGE-HWY1 Emb. Benefits
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FUND EMi,. BENEfiTS

A
B

DA
DB
MO

906
906
906
905
906

4L,237 -49
4.5a5. 08

1?,80?.l-0
14 , 058 .23
t5 ,932 - 66

s

t'7261
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL

A 9050 8



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RT-IN TIME 15.51.22 DATE

25 VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OT TIBERTY

e/30/e/tt/ PAGE 12

VOUCHERS VENDOR# CI.AIMANTNAME/ADDRESS

Pers.
Per -
Per.
Per.
Per.
Per.
Per.
Per .
Per .
Per -
Per .
Per.
Per .
Per .
Per .

Ser.
Ser -
Ser.
Ser.
Se!'.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
services
Ser -
Ser -

Ser.
Ser -
Ser.

ACCOIJNT

A 14i0 4

PO# ENC Al"lot NT

83.3r

155.52

CHECK# CHECK AMOI]NT

2s091000

111,446.43

25091001

1595 380 PAYROTL ACCOIJNT
GENERAIJ FUND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FI.IND - TO}INWIDE
GENERAL FI]ND - TOI{NWIDE
GENERAI, FUND . TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDB
GENERAL FI]ND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FI]ND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAIJ FUND - TOWNWTDE
GENERAL FUND - TO9{NWTDE
GENERAL Ft'ND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNVJIDE
TOWN . OUTSIDE VILLAGE

HIGITWAY FUND . TOWNWIDE - I{WY 3 & 4
}IIGHWAY FT'ND - TOWN OUTSIDE VILI,AGE-HWY1
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FT'ND

010
110
220
310
355
410
510
o10
020
110
14 0
150

,717 .L4

,700.60
,009-50
,'720 - 95
,780.85
,964 .24
,199 .07
, 142 . s'7
594.38
667.00

,9:?.99
, 669 .33
,42'7 -65
,521.15

A
A
A
A
A
A

A
A
A
A
A
B

DA
DB
MO

A
B

DA
DB
!1()

1
1
1
1
1
L
t-
1
1
L
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

8
8

8
U

1
1
1
1
1
1
3
5
,7

1
'7
'7

3

5
I

1
9
5
2

4
1
4
6
'7

4

159€; L221 !'IRST NATI,. BANK OF .JEFFERSONVIITLE
GENERAIJ Et ND - TOWNWIDE Etnp. Benefits
TOWN - OUTSIDE VILLAGE Enb, Benefit
HIGHIIAY FIrND - TOWNWIDE - lIwY 3 &{ Emp. Benefits
HIGH}IAY FI,ND - TOWN OUTSIDE VJLLAGE.}i YI Emp. Benefit,s
wAl'EE ANU S!:WlrR OPE8A',lrONAr, IUNIJ tsmb. EeneiiEs

9030
9030
9010
9030
9030

620

13 0
110
110

4
31

3,138.67
338.40

2 ,391 .14
t, 555 .61"

159? 3038 CONSTELI,ATION ENERGY SVC OF NY
GENERNL FUND - TOWNI{IDE ContTact,ual

1598 5235 AMERICAN EXPRESS
GENERAL FUI,ID - TOWNWIDE

8,3 t9.45

83.31

155,52

549,977.44 r*
CONTRACTUAL

A 5182 4



PRG-APOOO9 REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 15.51.22 DATE

VOUCHER ABSTRACT SI'I4MARY
MI,NICIPALITY: TOIIN OF LIBERTY

e/30/2s
9/tr/25 PAGE 1

ACCOUNT ENC AMOUNT
GEI'ER.AI FI'I{D -Pers. Ser.
Cont.ractual
Per. Ser.
CONTRACTI'AL
Per. Ser.
CONTRACTUAL
Per. Ser.
CONTRACTUAL
Contractual
CONTRACTUAL
Per- Ser -
CONTRACIUAT
Per. Se!.
CONTRACTUAL
Contractual
contract.uaL
Contractsual
Contractua]
CONTRACTUAL
Contractual
CONTRACTUAL
ContracLual
Dcr. Scr.
Per. Ser.
CONTRACTUAL
Equipment
CONTRACTUAL
Contractual
CONTRACTUAL
Per. Ser.
CONTRACTUAL
Per. Ser -
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
Per. services
CONTRACTUAL
Per. Ser -
CONTRACTUAL
Contractual
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
Emp. Benefit
EmD- Benefit
Emi, Benef it

TOWNWIDE
Al.
A1
At
A1
A1
AL
AL
At
A1
A1
A1
Al.
A1
A1
AL
A1
AL
A1
A1
A1
A1
A1
A5
A5
A5
A5
A5
A7
A'7
A'7
A?
A1
A7
A'7
A7
A'7
A7
A'7
A9
A9
A9

010
0L0

1
4
t-
4
1
4
1
4
4
4
1
4
1
4
4
4
4
4
4
q
4

1
1
4
2
4
4
4
1
4
1
4
4
l-
4
1
4
4
4
4
8
a
I

L,

9,
3,

2,

1,
4,
1,
5,

7,

2,

1,
1,

6,
'7,
6,
1,

1,
1,

3,

43,

4s5.92
15.99

'177.L4
L9S -37
27 9 -2"1
57,03

?00.60
852.00
L6.10

009.50
0?3,34
'120 .95
331- 11
s00.00

58-90
490.03
19?.10
50.92

585.12
000. o0
90.23

964.24
31.25

245.74
33'7 .'16
026 .32
43.48

'799 .01
445 - 45
aB2 . 5'7

159.89
594.38
'739 .24
667 .OO
s\2 .t9
168.54
056.49
450,00
738.67
6?5.00
68?.05

110
11.0
220
220
310
3 L0
320
330
355
355
410
4t 0
420
480
620
670
680
950
959

51C
010
010
732
132
182
7'7 2
020
02 0
110
110
1t- L
140
L40
1.5 0
l_50
310
372
550
03 0
050
050

TOII-OETSIDEIrIIJlrCE
Per. Ser,
Contractual
CONTRACTUAL..UTIIJITIES
Per. Ser.
EmD. Benef it
Embl . Benef i t

620
620

020
030
050

4, O52.80
47 -95

24 ,166 .66
400.00
338.40

4 ,727 .2L

1"50,900.45 +

150,900.4s **

33,733.02
33,'133.02

B3
B3
B8
B9

1
4
4t
1
I
I



PRG-APOOO9 REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 15 - 51.22 DATE

VOUCHER ABSTRACT SUMMARY
MUNTCIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

9 /30 /25
9/1r/25 PAGE 2

EIGIIIIAY FT'iID - TOI|NTIDE - SI.Y 3 &,I
Per. Ser.
contractual
Contractual
Emp. Benefits
Emp. Benef i t

RBSERVE EIGEEAY FACII,ITT
Capital outlay

CAPITAI, _ PARRS BQIIIPIiIEIII
Equipment

RESBRVE- I.oOITIS SETIBF. CA?ITTI, FI]IID
Capital outlay

EERIIDALB LIGET DISTRICI
Cont.ractual

SIIA}I I,AXCB LIGET DISTRICT
Contractual

r.S, S. LIGEI DISTRICI
ConLractual

PARXSVIIJ,B I]IGET DISTRICI
conlractuaL

513
513
514
903
905

4 ,559 - 33
8,O51 .02

355.63
17,963.39

3t, a2'7
22 ,5092,39L
14 , 181

DA
DA
DA
DA
DA

ACCOUNT ENC AMOUNT

.14

.62

83,790.17

r0 ,597 .73

2,739.7O

7,800.00

354 -45

986.5L

1,055.30

355.13

01
04
24
08
08

01
04
08
08

EIGEIIAY PI'IID - TT'lllT OI'TSIDB VIIJ.AGB-IJIIYI
Per. Ser- DB 51"1
ContracEual DB 511
EmD- Benefits DB 903
emf. aenefics DB 905

HIGEi|AY CEIPS FTDID
Capi t.a] OUC 1ay

66
\2

31, 138 .34 *

31,138.34 **

70,909.54

DC 5112 3

HB 51.3 2 3

HG ? 110 3

HL 8310 3

Lt 5182 4

r!2 5ra2 4

L3 5182 4

L4 5182 4

790

79t)

591

't 39

800

800

354

946

986

055

055

3s5

355

. L'| '

.13 *

,70 *
.70 **

. o0 *

.00 **

.46 *

- 51 r

- 51 **

.30 *

.30 r*

.13 *

.13 **

83,

83,

10,

IO,

2,

7t

7,

t,
Lt



PRG-APOOO9 REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 15 . 51.22 DATE

9/30/2s
9 / tr/2s

VOUCHER ABSTRACT SUMMARY
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 3

I'gI SHBII)RAXB ROAD LIGIIT DISTRICT
cont ractual

ACCOUNT

L5 5182 4

AMOI'NT

352 -42

ENC

IIATER AND SBWBR OPERATIONAL rI'ND
Per. Ser.
Cont ractual
Emo. Benef i ts
Emb. Benef i ts

IOOT'IS SESBR DISTRICT
Cont ractual

s. L. / BRTSCOE COISOLTDATED SEnER
Contractual

contracLual

W.S. S. f,ATBR DISTRICI
Contractual

I}IDIAN IAXB AATER DISTRICT
Contractuaf

IOOI'IS IIATER DISTRICI
ConEractual
CONTRACTUAI]- - DISTR]CT TO DISTR

l,l1
w1

8310
8 310

8lr0
8 310

4
4t9

4
419

FER}IDAI,E IIATER DISTRICT
Contractual
DISTRICT TO DISTRICT SALES

STRI'B{S\rII,LA TIATER DISTRICT
Cont!actuaL
Contractual

132.50
4,327 -OO

1,349.18
5l-,840.25

w3 8310 4
w3 8311 4

| , L9O -24
1,1?1-36

MO 811
MO 811
MO 903
MO 906

s1 8110 4

s2 8110 4

s7 8110 4

vt4 831"0 4

tI5 8310 4

1,029.22

t6 ,92'1 .7 6

276.45

224 .59

44 t 444 -64 *

44,444 -64 *"

1,029.22 *

L6 t 927 .76 *
L6,927.76 t *

276 -45 *

276.45 **

352 -42

8,459.50
8,459.50

53,189.43
53, 189 . 43

2.351.50
2,361.60

224.59 **

128 .35 *
128 - 35 **

20,62t -45
6, t95.31
1,555.61

L6 , O72 .5t

01
0408o8

w2
u2



PRG-APOOO9 REPORT AS OF'
RUN TIME 15. 51.22 DATE

9/30
9/tt /2s

/2s
VOUCHER ABSTRACT SUMMARY

MUNICTPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY
PAGE 4

COI,D SPRING ROAD IIATER DISTRICT
Contractual

ACCOUNT

w6 8 310 4

AMOTJNT

3 , 884 .38

ENC

3, 884 . 38

3,884.38
ROI}IB 55 flATER DISTRICT
Contractual
CONTRACTUAJ,-.DISTRI CT TO DISTR

399 .64
23 , 934 -75

24 , 33A .39

24,33A.39
549,971 .4A

TO THE SUPERV]SOR:

I certif
Claims #All othe

v LhaC the vouchers lisEed above were audited by the TOWN BOARD and a]lolred in Ehe amounts

Eo clairns # audiEed on - : claimE * to claims # audited on
r--elE[ms were autholr--ZEt[ under BIaDke-E-TEE6.fution adoptsed-Ey Ehe Town Board--6i-!'ebruary L1, -T981-.

DATE

APPROVED AND ORDERED PAID THIS 

- 

dAy of

SUPERVISOR

COUNCILPERSON

qOUNqI,LPERSON

COUICTITEFSOM

COIJNCf],PERSON

TOWN CJ,}:RK

w7 8 310 4
w7 1310 419



PRG-GLOO83 REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 17 - 23 .02 DATE

GL VOUCHER ATSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

8/3L/2s
8/28/2s

GL VOUCH# VEND# CI,AIMANT NAI'IE/ADDRESS

CA}4P ALTYAH
8/06/25

CAI''P MACHNEI YAKOV YOSEF
8/06 /25

SHEII,A I{ORMUTH
8/06/2s

RONDA OTTINO
8/06/25

THOMAS CONKI,IN
8/06/25

THERESA RIZZITANO
8/06/2s

TO}IN OF LIBERTY
8 /06 /2s

8/05/2s
YESHIVA BNEI SHIMON YISROEL

8/08/25
STATE COMPTRO],I,ER

8/12/2s
VIIIAGE OP LIBERTY

8/12/2s
-E.PRIIJ DEGRAW

8/t3/2s
EAMP TORAS CHESED

CAMP BNOS
8/].3/2s

.,ENNA SANABRIA
8/13 /2s

CAMP AGT'DAH

EMP],OYEES OF THE TOI{N OF LIBER?Y
8/t3/25
FIRST NATL. BANK OF .'EFFERSONVILLE

8/8/2s
PAYRO']'J TRUST & AGENCY ACCOUN?

I /13 /25

AII,IOI]NT

350.00

150.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

229 .64

L46.16

250.00

33, ?30 . O0

1,190,0O

100.00

150.00

150.00

100.00

L22 ,414 .81-

40,436.95

314 5

3146

3!47

314 8

3149

315 0

1953

19 54

3 151

315 3

315{

315 5

31s 6

315 7

3158

25081302

2s081303

25081304

CHECK# CHECK AMOUNTACCOUTVT

A {00

A 400

A 400

A 400

A 400

A 400

TA 95

TA 95

A 400

A 690

A 690

A 4 00

I 400

A 400

A 400

TP 10

TP 10

TP 10

350-00

150 - 00

100.00

100. o0

100.00

100.00

229 .6A

145.15

250.00

33, 730 . 00

1, L90.00

100.00

150.00

150. 00

100,00

122,47 4 .A!

40 ,436 .96

244

245

247

248

249

250

254

255

256

2sa

2s9

250

26L

5999
DATE :

1708
DATE :

6048
DATE :

759
DATE :

314 9
DATE :

3088
DATE :

?58
DATE :

DATE :

282'7
DATE :

703
DATE :

4042
DATE :

2312
DATE :

'I 806

t6'76
DATE :

5769
DATE ;

1'17 0
DATE:

a22'l
DATE :

2A5
DATE :

113 9



PRG-GLOO83 REPORT AS OP
RUN TIME 17.23.02 DATE

GL VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALTTY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

a /3t/2s
8/28/2s PAGE 2

7SA
DATE :

'J.920
DATE :

310
DATE :

930
DA'L!::

B 911
DATE :

3 181
DATE :

|162
DATE :

1690
DATE :

7001
DATE :

DATE :

8033
DATE :

318 0
DATE :

2144
DATE :

2'790
DATE :

4001
DATE :

ACCOUNT

TP 10

TP 10

TP 10

TP 10

TW 21

TW 28

tA 95

A 400

A 400

A 4 00

A 400

A 400

A 400

A 4 00

A 400

A 400

A 400

A 4 00

A 400

AMOUNT

178.'76

486.85

217 .64

101 .36

6 ,166 .10

2,444 "74

a /4. 90

100.00

100.00

150.00

150.00

100.00

250.00

100 - 00

100.00

100.00

150 - 00

100.0o

100.00

CHECK*

68?59

58?50

64161

6A7 62

774

486

217

707

6,766

2 ,448

al8

100

100

150

150

100

250

100

100

100

150

100

100

VEND# CLAIMANT NAME/ADDRESS

758
DATE :

TOWN OF LIBERTY
8/73/2s

TOWN OF I.IBERTY
8/a3/2s

TO}iN OF I]IBERTY

SULLIVAN COUNTY SUPPORT COL],ECTION
8/:.3/2s
N.Y.S. INCOME TAX BUREAU

8/L3/2s

?58
DATE :

2ao9
DATE :

CHECK AMOUNT

USCM/
8/73/25

NORTHEAST

25081305

25081306

.'15

.85

.68

,35

.10

.78

.9tJ

.00

.00

. o0

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

GI,ENN SMITH, PE, INC.

BIANCA ARZATE
8/L8/2s
DANIEI,I,E A(ERS

I /L8 /2s
CAtl1P BAISEINU

8/L8/2s
CAMP BAISEINU

8/1-8/2s

CAMP GILA
8/78/2s

CA.I!'P GAN ISRAEL
8/L8/25

I /:-8/2s
MATTHEW QUICK

I/L8/2s
MARIA SERRATIO

a/t8/2s
AREN WERTHEIMER

I /20 /2s
CAI4P AI,IYAH

8/20/25
CATSKILL REGION AACA

8/25/25

1955

3150

3 r.61

3162

316 3

316 4

316 5

3L65

3r67

3r.68

317 o

31-12

GIJ VOUCH*

263

264

265

256

261

264

269

270

273

274

275

27',|

279

240

281

t7 62
DATE :



PRG.GLOOS3 REPORT AS OF
RI]N TIME 1? .23 .02 DAIE

8/37/
8/28/ 25

Gt VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MI,NICIPAI,ITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 3

GIJ VOUCH#

242

283

244

2As

246

247

288

290

29r

292

293

294

295

28s
DATE :

?58
DATE:

DATE:

758
DATE :

2009
DATE :

1920
DATE :

310
DATE :

578

ACCOUNI

A 400

A 4 00

A 4 00

TP 10

TP ].0

TP 10

TP 10

TP 10

TP 10

TP 10

AMOT'NT

100.00

250.00

3s0. 00

99 ,494 .14

32,164 .47

!2, L37 .72

178.76

485.8s

217 .64

707 -36

5,362 .43

2,465 .25

L,777 .)-L

)-2 t A42 ,96

3173

3171

19s5

25042702

25042703

25042704

68858

65859

66860

58861

25082705

25042706

25082800

VEND# CLAIMANT NAME/ADDRESS

3391
DATE:

2'17 4
DATE :

5354
DATE :

YIDY FUXMAN
8/27/2s

L770
DATE :

EMPI,OYEES OF THE TOWN OF LIBERTY
8/21/25

722'7
DATE :

CHECK* CHECK A.I''OUNT

.]ACOB SELENGUI
8/2s/25

MANDEL GIZHENSTEIN
8/ 2s/25

FIRS? NATI,. BANI( OF .'EFFERSOWILI,E
8/27/25

PAYROI.], TRUST & AGENCY ACCOUNT
8/27/2s

TOVIN OF ],IBERTY
8/27 /2s

8/27 /25
TOWN OF IJIBERTY

8/2i /2s
SULLIVAN COI'NTY SUPPORT COLTECTION

8/21/2s
!,. Y. S. INCOME lAX BUREAU

a/21/2s
USCM/ }IORTHEAST

I / 2't /2s
AEI,AC NFW YORK

TW

TW

TI.I

r!l

2)-

2A

18
1910

DATE :
STA?E & TOCAL RETIREMENT SYSTEMN. Y.

8/28/

ACCEPTED/APPROVED THIS

CI,AIMS FROM *
DAY OE

TO# TOTAI,ING: S

SUPERVISOR

COUNCILPERSON

COI]NCIEPER,SOFT

COUNCIIJPERSON

COUNq.LLPERSON

100.00

250.00

350.00

99,494 .74

12 ,7 68.41

t2 , L37 .72

778.76

485.85

2L7 .6a

707.36

s ,362 .43

2 ,465 .25

r.777.t!

L2 t A42 ,96

395,374.88 r*



PRG-GLOO84 REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 17.23.02 DATE

GL VOUCHER ABSTRACT SUMMARY
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

I/3t /25
a/2a/2s

PAGE 1

GnIERAL PIJI{D TOHNNIDB
Refundable Deposit s
Clearing Account

TROST AI{D AGEIICY
Escrow account

PAYROLL ACCOUII.T
Payrol l

PAYROI,L NITEOIDIITG
Reti rement
N. Y. S. Income Tax
PEBSCO Deferred Compensal.i on
AFLAC Cont ribut ions

400
690

4, 000.00
34,92O.OO

A
A

ACCOUNT

TA 95

TP 10

AMOUNT

L,254 -74

313 , s37.51

38, 920.00 *

38,920.00 i*

4,254,'74
L,254.'74

TW
TW
TW
TW

18
21
28
29

,442 .96
,128.53
,974 -03
t 71',7 - tt

3l-3,537 - 51 *
313 , 537 - 51 r*

31,662.63 *

31 ,652 -63 ".,
385,374 .88 r**

72
12

4
1



PRG.APOOgO REPORT AS OF
RUN TIHE 10.40.24 DATE

9
9

2/25 VOUCHERS PAID POST AIJDIT APPROVAL
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

0
0I PAGE 1

voucHER*

13 87

13 88

1389

1390

13 91

L392

13 93

1394

1395

13 96

7397

1399

1400

14 01

1"402

L403

1404

1405

1405

t407
1408

1409

1410

1411

14L2

1413

VENDOR*

7023

7209

110

110

110

130

9062

7023

4032

8111

5404

558

658

558

13 0

110

110

110

110

1171

io38
3038

3038

380

122',1

1499

CITAIMAI{T NA}IE,/ADDRESS

DEIJTA DEMfAL OF NEW YORR

FRAN MARCIIESE

NYSE&G

NYSE&G

VERIZON

ACCESS PLUS

DELTA DENTAIJ OF NEVI YORK

VILI,AGE OR LIBERTY WATERWORKS

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

CHARTER COMMI'NICATIONS

VERIZON WTREI.ESS

VERIZON WIRBLESS

VERIZON }IIRELESS

VERIZON

rssE&G

NYSE&G

NYSE&G

NYSE&G

SAM'S CLUB / GEMB

CONSTELI,ATTON F:NRRGY SVC OF NY

CONSTELI,ATION ENERGY SVC OF NY

CONSTELI,ATION ENERGY SVC OF NY

PAYROLL ACCOUNT

F'IRST NATL. BANK OT .'ETFERSONVIIJLE

NYS EPC

AI'.IOUNT CHECK#

55.002s081500
'7 5 ,479.50 66417

1, 056 . 64 66422

432.95 66422

392.13 66422

294.15 66423

622.19 66s 11

269.002s082s00

240.44 66521

LL9,99 66523

119.99 66522

75.94 56518

80.62 56s 18

37.99 66s 18

744.62 66s r.7

256.94 65516

1,518.59 66515

20.L9 66 s16

9,948- 15 66516

2.9"1 66519
'7'73 -62 66520

1- ,432 .A9 66520

287.).6 66520

1,36 ,671-9725042700
10,319.6125082701

5L,474 -6425042900

294,447 .30 **

PO#

ACCEPTED/APPROVED THIS 

- 

DAY OF

cLAr!4S EROM #_TO {_ TOTAI,ING: $

SUPERVISOR

COUNCILPERSON

COUNCILPERSON

POST AUDIT ACCEPTED/APPROVED THIS 

- 

d Y Of
COUNCILPERSON

CLAIMS FROM #: TO #:
COUNCII,PERSON

I

I

l

TOTAL]NG:



Firefox about:blank

supervisordemayo townofl iberty.orq

Subie<t:

Oean Fanand

Satu.day, September 5, 2025 4:0'l PM

supervisordemayo townofliberty.org; Dean Farrrd; Vince McPhillips; j.lennon
tot4nofl iberty.org; Eruce Davidson
Wanen Property

Gentlemen,

Gary is asking "as att that we are askang for is to have the traiter and its contents removed". He has
confirmed that this does not infer in any way that ths town has accepted (iabitity tor this property. lt
appears through their lawyer that the daughters are considering having the trailer and its contents
removed on their own. Getting them to do this on their own without our invotvement is a win as far as l'm
concerned. I simpty requested that they commit to a timetin€. Shoutd the luet tanks and the other
buitding become a probtem in the tuture it witt remain a problem tor the daughters. : need at teast wvo
other approvals so Gary ean proceed torward. We can and will confarm at the next meeting.

From:

Sent:
T!:

Dean R. Farrand
Councit member

Contidentiality Notice; fnls email messa$e, including alt atlachments is for the sole use of the intended
rccipient (s) and may contain conlidential and priviLeged inlormstion. Any unauthorized use, dlsclosure,
o, distribution is prohibited. lf you are not the intended tecipient, please contactthe sendet by reply e-
mail and destroy aLl copies of the original message and attachments. Do NOf foNad it to a third pafty
without the w ften consent of the sender. The Town ol Liberty is a public antity; consequently, this email
may be subject to disclosure under the Frcedom ol lnformation Law. Thank you

!ol4 9/L0/202s,9t77 AM

1



Firefox

INTE RM tr\ ICIPAL AGR[[Mf r*T

THIS INTERJIIUNICIPAL AGREEMENT C Asreemenf'). dared
2025 (the 'Effective Date") is entered into b1 and berween rhe LIBERTY CENTRAL SCHO-OL
DISTRICT. bl and through the Board of Education thereof. $ith offices at I l5 Buckle). Strccr.
I-ibeni. NY 12754 (the 'District") and the TOWN OF LIBERTY bv and through the To$,n
Board. uith ofliccs at l?0 Nonh Main Street. l-ibert). NY 12754 (the "Town") (hereinafrer
indir idualll "Parq ". and togethcr -Panies").

WHERf,AS, $e Panies are municipal corporations aufiorized to enter into intermunicipal
agrcements pursuant to Article 5-C of the Ne$ York State Gcneral Municipal LatY to cam' out
any function or responsibilitl'each has the authorit! to undenake alone: and

WHEREAS, the To*n wishes to support and assist the District to rcspond to cenain
emergencies and disasters. as may arise: and

WHEREAS. the District finds it appropriate and cost-effecti!e to provide the Town access

to District's buildings and grounds to provide services in the e\ent of certain cmergencics or
disasters: and

WHEREAS. the School Disrrict and To$,n mutually desire and arc authorized to enter inlo
an agreemenl to allo$ the To$n to access the District's buildings and grounds. as necded. to
provide Emergency Services (as defined herein) in order lor the ToNn lo assist thc District to
respond to cerlain emergencies 8nd disasters;and

WIIEREAS, an emergency or disaster shall mean an event or occurence \ahich impairs
the District's abilitl to safcly operate or endanSers the health. safety and welfare of the District's
students. employe€s. staff. and visitorsl and

WHEREAS. ''Emergency Services" shall be defined as senices to be provided b1- the
To\\'n to the District. including necessary supplies and equipment. as a result of an emergencv or
disastcr uhich prevenrs or impsirs the District's abiliry- to safely operate or are other$ ise neded
to ensure the health. safetl' and welfare of the District's students. employees. staff. and visitors;
and

NOW, THEREFORE. in consideration of the promises and colenants hereinafter set
forth. it is AGREED by and bctu'een the parties as follous:

Emergenc)- Senices. The panies agree that, upon electronic. telephone. or in-penon
communication from the District to the To$n. the Toun shall be permitted access to the
District s buildings and grounds to provide Emergencl Sen'ices as requcstcd b) thc
District. The To\\n agrees that it shall exercise reasonable care in conducting its actir ities
in furtherance of providing Emergenc) Services. Not$'ithstanding the foregoing. the

District. in its sole discrelion. ma)' request Emergencl Sen,ices from a third-pan) as

needed. either as an ahernative to or in addition to limergencl' Senices from thc Toun.

about:blank

2of4 9110/202s,9:77 AM

I



Firefox

2. Indemnilication. Each Panl agrees to dcfcnd. indemnill and hold rhe orher Parq. its
officers. emplol'ees. and agents. harmless. at all times during and after thc tcrm of this
Agreement. from and against all claims. damage. losses. and expenses (including without
limitations. rcasonable attomeys' fees) arising from. or in any u,ay connectcd with the
negligent or intentional acts or omissions of. or a breach ofanl term or condition contained
in this Agreement b1'the indemni$ing Parn'. its emplolees. agents or representatives.

3. Term. This Agrecment shall commence on or about the Effective Date and tenninate on
June 30.2026. Thc Agreement ma1'be extended annualll or terminated at any time b\
mutual wrinen cons€nt ofthe panies. Either part)' ma! terminale this agreement upon thin)
(30) days' $rinen notice to the other pan!.

4. Cornpliance rrith L8n. The Panies agree that they shall compll rith all applicable
federal. sate. and local laus and all other applicable resolutions. ordinances. codes. rules.
and regulations.

5. Choice ofLaw and Venue. This Agrecmcnt is govemed by the laws ofthe State ofNeu'
York and anl' legal action filed conceming the enforccmenl or interpretation of this
Agrecment shall bc brought in the state or federal couns. as applicable. locarcd in Sullivan
Counry. New York.

6. Entire Agreement. This Ag€em€nt is subject to the approval ofthe goveming bodies of
rhe Parties. The foregoing constitutes the entire ASrecm€nl bct$ een thc parties and

supersedes any and all prior proposals. negotiations. and agreemcnts. whether wrinen or
oral. Anl modification or amendment to this Agreement shall be void unless it is in writing
and signed by both panies.

7. Multiplc CounterparB. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterpans. all of
which u'hen so execuled shall be deemed to be an original. and all of $'hich taken together shall

constitule one and th€ s,une agreemeot.

lSi gnanrc P age Fol lov. sl

about:blank

3of4 9/r0/202s,9,U AM



Firefox

lN WITNESS WHEREOr . this Agrcement has been duly execured by thc panies as of

the date first wrinen above.

LTBERTY CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

tst, Dated:
Dr. Patrick Sullivan. Superintendent of Schools

Date of AuthoriziDg Resolutiolt:

To$'n of Libertv

Bv Dated:

Date of Authorizirg Resolution:

lSignarure Page to Intennnnicipol , greenentf

about:blank

4ot4 9/70/202s,9:r7 AM



AGREEMENT
BETWEEN AQUEOUS INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT (AIM) AND TOWN OF LIBERTY, NY FOR

THE INSPECTION AND CLEAI{ING (SEDIMENT REMOVAL) OF THE sOOTG STE!'ENSVILLE
CONCRETE WATER STORAGE TANK FOLLOWS:

Town ofliberty, NY agrecs to have Aqueous lnfraskucture Management, Co. (AlM) perform the above-mentioned work as per the
conditions/terms and costs stated on the proposal datcd September 3. 2025

PERSONNEL: Divers / Tenders
Complete Stcrile InsDectior/Cleaning Divc Station

STIBMITTALS: *Hard copies ofyour rcpons can be pinted dilecrly fiom ow plo{otn.

PRICE: While mobilized in IVe, yo* in 2025, during one mobilizttion:

In Service Inspection and Cleaning ofStcphensville Concrete WST (25H x 60D) 'l'otaL $4.895 tr

THE FOLLOWINC ADD-ON SERVICES CAN BE PROVIDED FOR THE ADDITIONAL PRICE LISTED Bf,LOWI

E Ultrdsonic Thickness Testing: $390.00 ! Real-Time Video with DVD: $390.00

E Filter bag(s) & capturing ofsediment: $275 / per bag E Disposal Offsite: Cost + 2070 Markup

. Deliwruble rcquire ents included: All State and local requiementsfor diven and equipment toill be folloteed.

. Price does not include preroitiig N'ages. If prevailing wages arc rcquired, please protide cunenl prevailing wage rates and the proposal wiU be taised
occotdingly.

o This proposal is for inspectiol arrd sedirnent removal Sedi ent levels snd soms sedime q/pes ,rra! reqtire additiooal time to rcmove Shouu Aqueous
l.rfiastructurc Managemet, (AIM) be rcquircd to spend additiohal rtrne bEot d the allocoted tirrre and scope for ,his pruject,lhe following houtly rure will
he ihcufied: $675/pq houl An! rtme approved b! ,he cusrorner be!,ond ,he it itial scope ntill be billed accordiigly,

. Plea$e how this sttucture as lull as possiblefor both safe en ry and to allowfor sbction on lurrpslor sedifien refioeal ptucess. Typicauy, AIM
rcquires the water to be to more than l0-15leet below otedlow level However, according to OSHA guidelines if lhe structurc to be inspecTed and
cleaaed is a standpipe exceedirrg 100' the i'arer letel N'ithin ,he slructure will have ,o be lowered ond mai ained between 97'-99'at all times
throughout rhe inspcction and clcaniag.

. If rcrr,oving sedimerrt pleose have a discharge locqtion cvailable at projecl com,nencernenl you teill be reqrired lo sitn olfon he selecled discharge
location once out cre*' arrives Should captuing or sediaeng dechloirration ofnater or a,rothe neans ol dischorge be required, we nill ,reed to know
at ,his titne. Additio,tal discharge options may incur sn additional fee.

. Please mske suru sccess ruads, gqtes and sites are suilable for t truck and trailer ,o nat igale-

TERMS AND CONDITIONS: *All sites must be ,naintained lo allow a truck and tn iler to mobilize to within 25'ofthe lanL, allowing access around the
circumlarrence ofthe tonk, and hsve good, sound ladder qccess lo lhe roofrop, *All eitry hotches musllfuncrto allowing iiternal access to each tan* and
personnel ,nus, be awilable to mobilize to site locatia$. If ,his srtuclure or an! st/ucture to be inspected hare only bolt-on entry hatches,lhese bolt-on
entry halches must be rerrroved priot to out ot val and re-secured by the customers personnel ot lhe completion of lhis project. The lem "cleaning"
refers to the removal of accumulated prccipirate. Senices belond lhe remoeol of precipilale in ,errns of cleaning may iacur aa odditional cosl Il is lhe
responsibility ofthe custorner to prot'ide AIM with a locatioa for dischargefor allcleoning proje.ls (sedidenl rc oval) Nole: The term uone mobilization"
rek6 to ollo ing AIM access to all sire(s) ot all lirnes ,hroughout the proje.t Should operations not allots for corrrplete access to all sire(s) ,hroughou,
the entire projeq afi odditional chatge shall be incirred. tl undersland thal in the eve that the obove-referetced lerrns ond conditions are not met
upon AIM. anival on-site, the abote hourl! rate shall be incurred until such ti e ,hsl the lerms and conditions are ma, and AIM is able ,o cofirnence
operations. Your signature indicates tho, unless a 49-hout itritlen notice of cancellation on murually agreed date is ptovided, ,he clierrt agrees ,o AIM
invoicing 50% of the proje.t lurnp sum cost arrd payable wilhin 15 days from the date ofcancellalioi,invoice. Once poid orrd nol until therr, lhe projecl
is eligible for re-scheduling. At the cofiplerion ofthe project on ils re-scheduled date, clienl agrees lo pay the rernaining 50% of lhe project cosl |,ithin
I 5 dsys from lhe dare oJ prujecl cornplelion/Jinal invoice.

BY SICNING BELOW. I AM ACKNOWLEDGING THAT I HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE ABOVE STATED TERMS AND
CONDITIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT.
PAYMENT TERMS: NET l5 DAYS (equeous oli'ers a l0% discount if paid in tutl within 3 business days of the completed project)

ACH PAYMENTS PREFERRED (Please contact our oflice to make arrangem€nts)
lfpaying by checl{, payment must be sent I/ia Fed-Ex. (AlM will provide a prepaid label)

IN ACCEPTANCE OF AFOREMENTIONED AGREEMENT:

Aqueous Infrastructure Managem€nt (AIM)
Signaturc of Authorizcd Representative

Prcsident SeDtember 3. 2025
'l'itlc Date

Town of Liberry
Signature of Authorized Representative

Titlc Datc



AGREEMENT
BETWEEN AQUEOUS INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT (AIM) AND FOR THE TOWN OF LIBERTY,

NY THE INSPECTION AND CLEANING (SEDIMENT REMOVAL) OF A 12O,OOO GALLON OPEN
CONCRETE STORAGE TANK I'OLLOWS:

Town ofLiberty, NY agrces to havc Aqueous Infiastructure Management, Co. (AIM) perform the above-mentioned work as per the
conditions/terms and costs stated on the proposal dated Septgmber 3. 2025

PERSONNEL Divers / Tenders
Complete Stsrile Inspection/Cleaning Dive Slation

SUBMITTALS: *Hard copies ollour reports cal be pin ed direaty ltom our plotfontt.

PRICE: While mobilized in trr'e, yotk ir, 2025, durhg one mobilizction:

ln Service Inspection and Cleaning ofone (l ) Stmctures Total: 94,895 E
! Loomis l20TG Open Concrete Storage Tank

t. E PRTCE LI
! Ultrasonic Thickness Testing $390 E Real-Time Video with DVD; $390.00

E Filter bag(s) & capturing ofsediment: $,150 / per bag E Disposal Offsite: Cost + 20plo Markup

. Deliverablc reqaireme a included: All State and locol rcquiremenlsfor dite$ and equipnent tsill be louo*ed-

. Price does ,rot include prerailing i'ages, U preeailing )ages are rcquired, please protide cunent prutailing x'age rates and ,he proposal i'ill be raised
occordingly.

o This ptopoml is for inspecTion and sediment removaL Sediment levels and somc sedirnent Opes ,rrqy require odditionol rtme ,o remove. Shouu Aqueous
I$astruclure Managernen, (AIM) he required to spend addiriohdl rtn e bq,ond the allocared time and scopefor,his prcject,hefollot ing hou ! nte will
be ificited: 8675/per hour. Any rtme opproved by the cusromer beyond ,he inirinl scope will be billed acco ingly,

. Please hore this srtucrure as lull as possihle lot both sale errtry and lo alloh' for suction on parnps lot sediment ren ovol process. Twica !, AIM
requires the nolet to be no more than I0-15 feel belox, ow4loh, le.rel. Hob,eve4 according to OSHA guidelir,es if the sttuctute to be irrspecred and
cleoned is a srandpipe exceeding 100'lhe watet lerel N,ithir,,he srrucrure pill hite to be lowered and maintai ed befioee 97'-99'at all tifies
throuEhout the inspecrion snd cleaning.

c lfremoving sediment, please have a dischatge locatio,, otaihble a, projecT comrnencernerrl You tsill be rcquired to sign olfon the sele..ted dischatge
location oace our crew arrives. Should captutiig or sedirrrent, dechloirration ofwater or anorhet fiearrs ofdischorge be required, b,e f itl need to know
at this time. Additional discharge options may iacur an additional fea

. Plesse moke sute access rcods, gales qnd sites are suitable lor a tnack ond lroiler ,o navigale.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS: *All sites,rrust be aintairr?d toallow arruck and trailer lo mobitize to within 25'ofthe tan*, allowing occess arould the
circumlercnce of the tank, and haw good, sound lsddet qccess lo rhe roofrop. *AA ent)) hatches mastfunaioa allowiag intetnal access lo each tatk and
pe$onnel ,nust be arailable to obiliu lo site localions. If this srtuclurc ot orr! st/ucture to be inspected hsve onl! boltan entry hatches,lhese bok-on
ent4l harches rnust be re oved pdot lo our arival ond re-secure.l by the cusrornerc pedonael at the con pletiol of this prcje.7. The ,er,n 'cleaaing"
refers to the re,noeal ofoccurrrulated precipitate- Senices bEpnd lhe rerrroval ofprecipitore in terrns ofcleaning moy incur an additionol cost ltisthe
rcsporrsibil y ofthe cusrornet ro provide AIM with a location for dischargefor all cleaning projecTs (sedirnent rcrnovdl) Note: The refi "one mobilizntion"
refers to allowing AIM a.cess to all site(s) al all ,irnes throughout lhe project ShouU operations aot allaw for corlplere occers ,o oll site($) thtoughout
the entirc project on odditional chatge shall be irrcufted. 'l understand lha, iD the event that the above-referenced terms drrd conditions atu nat mst
upoa AIM. arrival oa-site, the above hou y rate shall be incurred until such tine lhol the ter s and conditio s are ,ner, and AIM is able to cornrnence
operations. Your signature indicates thn unless a 4$-hour wrillen notice ofcancenarion on ,nulaally agteed dale is provided, rhe clied, ogrees to AIM
inroicing 50ol ofthe ptoject lunp su,n cost and paysble h,ilhin 15 dat$ frorn the date ofcqncellatiorr/invoice. Once paid ond aot unlil lhen, lhe Noje.l
is eligible for re-schedulirrg. At the cornpletion oflhe pmjecl on ils re-scheduled date, client qgrees to pay the rernaining 500,4 of the project cosl wirhin
1 5 doJs frotn the date of project cornpletion/firral inwice.

BY SIGNING BELOW. I AM ACKNOWLEDGING T}1AT I HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE ABOVE STATED TERMS AND
CONDITIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT.
PAYMENT TERMS; NET l5 DAYS (equeous offers a l0olo discount if paid in tulIwithin 3 business days of the completed project)

ACH PAYMENTS PREFERRED (Please contact our oflice to make arrangements)
lfpaying by check, payment must be sent yia Fed-Ex. (AIM will provide a prepaid label)

IN ACCEPTANCE OF AFOREMENTIONED AGREEMENT

Aqueous lnfrastructure Management (AlM)
Signaturc of Authorizcd Rcprcscntalivc

Prcsidcnt Scntcmbcr 3. 2025
Title Datc

Town ofliberty, NY
Signahue of Authorized Representative

Title Datc

II] T Bu



Atlantic Underwat€r Services lnc.
PO Box 667

lake Heasanl. NY'12108

tim@atlanticunderwate"services com
+1 (757) 70s-9081

atlan ticundgwalgseavrces. co m

Bill to
rown of Libertv
'20 North Main Street Libertv NY 1 2754

Estimate details

:.timale no.: 1381

:srimate date: 09/09/2025

L

d Date

Acceoted date

Product or service

Oivino Ooeration Dav Rate

,iOV Tank Cleaning

Tank lnsDection

Divers to clean an insoect tank with

wrtren reoor

S*rip to

Town of Liberty
1 20 North Main Street Libertv NY 12754

fty Bate Amount

2 $6.300.00 $12.600 ^.

1 $2,250.00 $2,250.00

'1 $1.500.00 $1.500.00

$16,350.00

Description

Tank cleaning by ROV

lnterior and Exterior lank lnsoeciion

Tolal

AcceDted bv

fi


